











Thompson, Corinne

From: Johnston, ClaireV

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 10:37 AM

To: Earsman, Monique

Cc: Woods, Elliot

Subject: RE: Transport Canberra Announcement [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks, | am open to that suggestion.

Looping in Elliot.

From: Earsman, Monique

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2016 8:49 AM

To: Johnston, ClaireV

Subject: FW: Transport Canberra Announcement [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Claire — apparently the ANU have suggested the 4 July launch be from a bus stop in the ANU, see below.

Pro — MF is also the Minister for Higher Ed so this is a nice cross over. Con — our target audience is probably more
city workers and tourists.

Let me know what you think.

From: Edghill, Duncan

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2016 10:58 PM

To: Earsman, Monique

Subject: Fwd: Transport Canberra Announcement [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Monique,
| apologise for not responding earlier. Please see below.

Thanks
Duncan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Edghill, Duncan" <Duncan.Edghill@act.gov.au>

Date: 3 June 2016 at 2:06:34 PM AEST

To: "Ponton, Ben" <Ben.Ponton@act.gov.au>

Cc: "Willson, Helen (TAMS)" <Helen.Willson@act.gov.au>, "Hughes, Cherie"
<Cherie.Hughes@act.gov.au>, "Van Aalst, Sally" <Sally.VanAalst@act.gov.au>, "McGlinn, lan"
<lan.McGlinn@act.gov.au>, "Taylor, MelanieA" <MelanieA.Taylor@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Transport Canberra Announcement [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Ben,

lan and | had a very positive meeting with Penny Cox (Strategic Communications and Public Affairs)
at ANU today. They are very supportive of the initiative and went so far as to suggest that the 4 July
launch could possibly occur at the ANU bus stop, with a senior ANU official saying a few words and

an associated press release from ANU.

Sally is liaising with ANU in that regards.



Thanks
Duncan
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Branding look/apparel

Intranet
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Interchanges -Woden,
Tuggeranong, Civic, Belconnen
and Gungahlin

Bike Rack locations
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Faces of Public Transport

Civic Interchange Kiosk Upgrade
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New Website
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Launch Transport Canberra 4 July 2016

Notes Cost
Directorate issued lanyards for a consistent look low
Beanies for bus drivers low
Winter vests/Jackets for Customer service Officers, Transport Officers etc moderate
New TCCS Intranet launched low

Free Coffee and hot breakfasts for the morning of launch day, hand out giveaway
items, new flag/signage, Customer Service Officers at each Interchange in new look
uniform

high all collateral

Unveiling of New Bike racks and winners on site at one loaction - (Kingston, Belconnen,
Tuggeranong, Dickson). Suggest incorporate Pedal power or Active Travel bikes

All Adshels along Northbourne Corridoor have new TCCS branding and/or Faces of
Public Transport Promotion

initiative etc to show them off. Low
Minister/s announcement of City loop bus at Civic Interchange and then ride the loop

with media and public. low
Library staff at bus interchanges teaching people to download ebooks onto their

tablets to read on the bus. low

Moderate

2 x New Bity loop buses with branding unveiled at civic Interchange

high

Profiles and faces of Public Transport (photo images) on social media, on display at
interchanges as posters/billboard look, displays on backs of bench seats, kiosk and
adshels

moderate

Cosmetic facelift of Kiosk with Tourist information, TCCS branding, Route maps,
promotional posters,face of Canberra posters, Services maps and information,
Customer Service Officer in position to assist patrons. Freshen up overall and longer
term strategy to be developed for overhaul and new functionalityt to assist customers,
MYWAY ticketing etc

New app for customers to use for a variety of services - next bus (improve), track my

moderate

recycling, when is bin day etc? high
Combined website look for new brand moderate
Complete social media look across the directorate and promoting the activation events

- live tweets etc low

Customer Service Charter

New Transport Canberra and City Services Brand look moderate
handed out at Interchanges and at busy park and ride etc locations - beanies,

headbands, earphones, handwarmers etc moderate
New Branding look moderate
Unveiled and operational 4 July high
Budget announcements low
Event Media Opportunities - Launch Day at Civic Interchange low

low

Transport Canberra Advisory Board Established

low
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Elliot Woods
Elliot Woods
Elliot Woods
CMA/TAMS/ACTION

CMA/ACTION

CMA/TAMS

ACTION

LIBRARY

ACTION
ACTION

CMA/ACTION

ACTION

CMA/TAMS
CMA/TAMS/ACTION

CMA/TAMS/ACTION

Elliott Woods

Elliott Woods

ACTION
ACTION

ACTION/CMA/TAMS
ACTION/CMA/TAMS

TCCS
TCCS
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Ideally, we should have between 2 and 4 key points on Transport Canberra, Active Travel, Light Rail, ACTION Buses
and City Services which the Minister and Chief might like to consider reflecting on for the launch.

| imagine most of this information has already surfaced in other TPs and will already be cleared. Not looking to
reinvent the wheel here or create more work — | realise you're all busy.

If you have any questions please call me.

Thanks.

Elliot Woods | Senior Communications Officer | Phone: 6207 7272 | Mobile: 0466 441 641
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate
ACT Government
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Launch Transport Canberra 4 July 2016

Idea

Notes

Responsibility

Status

Internal

Branding look/apparel

Directorate issued lanyards

Elliot Woods/Lou Berry

Hi-Vis vest for All Drivers, Event staff, Transport Officers and Information with TC logo
and INFORMATION title on the back for Info Officers (6 - incl spares) and EVENTS (20)

Elliot Woods/Lou Berry

Name Tags for Customer Service Officers x 2

Elliot Woods/Lou Berry

Beanies for bus drivers

Elliot Woods/Lou Berry

City loop Caps

Elliot Woods/Lou Berry

Winter jumper, neat uniform look Customer Service Officers x 2

Elliot Woods/Lou Berry

Intranet

New TCCS Intranet launched

CMA/TAMS/ACTION

Staff Engagement

Hampers delivered to each depot or office building containing personalised card
message from Emma "Welcome to TCCS", branded water bottles, lanyards, FACES avant
card, food/fruit etc. Champions to manage distributions within TAMS, and Exec also.

Elliot Woods/Lou
Berry/Sally Van Aalst

Activation Events 4 July

AN _ Citvi l aan L aninch

Loop Commences at 7am, Event launch at 10am at ANU

Lou Berry

ANU site to be booked

Sally Van Aalst

City loop Charter Bus booked

Sally Van Aalst

E-Vite for attendees

Lou Berry

Media Release

Felicity Lewer

Draft In Share
Point

VIP/Invite List of attendees - Chief Minister, Minister for Transport, Vice Chancellor of
ANU etc

Felicity Lewer




MINU ~ CIly LUUM Laulivii
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Poss inclusion of Study canberra (Speak with Student Ambassadors) to attend as crowd. [Lou Berry
Vice Chancellor from ANU in attendance Sally Van Aalst
Coffee, BBQ Breakfast, Fresh Food Healthy Options Lou Berry
Bus Stop Blade new vinyl cover for ANU Sally Van Aalst
Media Moment infrastructure - banners, lectern, seats, etc Lou Berry

Run Sheet for Launch, staff engagement activities etc - manage the whole week/lead
up/day and post launch day activities.

Felicity Lewer/Lou Berry

Minister Presence

Minister/s announcement of City loop bus at ANU, and then ride the loop with media
and public.

Sally Van Aalst

Poss Live Radio interview/cross

Sally Van Aalst

Book Minister's diaries

Sally Van Aalst

Interchanges -Woden,
Tuggeranong, Civic,
Belconnen and
Gungahlin

Customer Service Officers at every Interchange on the day of Launch.

Sally Van Aalst

Signage/new TC look at each Interchange

Elliot Woods/Lou
Berry/Sally Van Aalst

Library staff at bus all interchanges and ANU Launch teaching people to download
ebooks onto their tablets to read on the bus.

LIBRARY

Look and Feel

Northbourne Adshel
Signage

All Adshels along Northbourne Corridoor have new TCCS branding and Faces of Public
Transport Promotion

Lou Berry/Sally Van Aalst

Faces of Public Transport

Videos release on Social media

CMTEDD

Avant cards distributed to cafes, staff hampers, at Interchanges etc

Lou Berry/Sally Van Aalst

Profiles and faces of Public Transport (photo images) on social media, on display at
interchanges as posters/billboard look, displays on backs of bench seats, kiosk and
adshels along all major roads leading to Civic

Elliot Woods/Lou
Berry/Sally Van Aalst

Civic Interchange Kiosk
Upgrade

Cosmetic facelift of Kiosk with Tourist information, TCCS branding, Route maps,
promotional posters,face of Canberra posters, Services maps and information,
Customer Service Officer in position to assist patrons. Freshen up overall and longer
term strategy to be developed for overhaul and new functionalityt to assist customer.

Elliot Woods/Sally Van
Aalst/Property Group

Buses

New Customer Message " Customers are at the heart of everything we do" for
installation in front of the bus

lou Berry/Sally Van Aalst
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New TC branded in bus screen messages

lou Berry/Sally Van Aalst

MyWay Agents New TC Branded Posters lou Berry/Sally Van Aalst
Digital
New Website Combined website look for new brand CMA/TAMS/ACTION
. . FACES and Videos posted from 4 July and following 4 July CMT/ACTION
New social media look - - - - —
Complete social media look across the directorate and promoting the activation events -
live tweets etc CMA/TAMS/ACTION
Branding
Brand New Transport Canberra and City Services Brand look Elliott Woods

Promotional Material

handed out at Interchanges and at busy park and ride etc locations - MyWay card
Holders, Thermos', Gloves, MyWay Cards, Water Bottles, Ear Phones

Elliott Woods/Lou Berry

Bus Services

Elliot Woods/Sally Van

MYWAY Cards New Branding look Aalst

City loop Bus Unveiled and operational 4 July Sally Van Aalst
Media

Events Event Media Opportunities - Launch Day at Civic Interchange ACTION/CMA/TAMS

Customer Experience

Customer Service
Charter

Customer Service Charter - on website

TCCS/Joel Madden

Activation Events Post 4
July

Bike Rack locations

Unveiling of New Bike racks and winners on site at one loaction - (Kingston, Belconnen,
Tuggeranong, Dickson). Suggest incorporate Pedal power or Active Travel bikes
initiative etc to show them off.

CMA/TAMS/Lou Berry
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Hi Elliot

We don’t actually have an existing set of city services talking points but we will pull some words together for you.
We will have to finalise this in the morning sorry.

Also — | am not comfortable with the talking points that stats ‘more services/more often’. It’s a great catch phrase
but | think we should steer clear of it.

We'll come back to you in the morning.

Kelly

From: Woods, Elliot

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2016 1:34 PM

To: Taylor, MelanieA; Clarke, Melanie; Van Aalst, Sally; Magee, Alexandra; Amsteins, Kelly
Cc: Perkins, Anita; Madden, Joel

Subject: TC Launch TPs

Hi all,
| am putting together the launch brief and would like to include some basic talking points as an attachment.

I've included some of the general points from our weekly TPs — can you please review these and add anything else
you might think pertinent from your area?

As there are so many aspects to this launch, | thought asking for contributions was the best way to ensure no-one’s
priorities were overlooked.

Ideally, we should have between 2 and 4 key points on Transport Canberra, Active Travel, Light Rail, ACTION Buses
and City Services which the Minister and Chief might like to consider reflecting on for the launch.

| imagine most of this information has already surfaced in other TPs and will already be cleared. Not looking to
reinvent the wheel here or create more work — | realise you’re all busy.

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






Attachment A Transport Canberra Launch Brief

This brief

The purpose of this brief is to put forward recommendations for the launch of Transport Canberra
on 4 July 2016. It is intended that this document informs the discussion surrounding all aspects of
the launch to provide a foundation for recommendations to the Directors--General and Minister for
Transport.

Scope
The TV virtual Communications teamrecemmendation-committee convened at Nara House on 8
June to discuss recommendations te-for the MinisterforTFransperttowards-a-launch of Transport

Canberra.

Areas of discussion for the launch included:
e  Media and communications objectives
* Location
e Uniforms

*  Promotional items and activities

e Utilization of the Civic Information Centre

e Buses and bus stops

*  inviteesand-Guests, including public transport ambassadors

e Activations on the loop and at other key locations (interchanges, major bus stations)

e Timings.

Within these topics the committee also considered internal communications, including staff
integration and wtilizatien-utilisation of the directorate’s City Services.

Location

The buses used for the Transport Canberra launch are City Loop fleet and a stop within that route
has been recommended for the TC Launch.

From the list of six stops, Civic and ANU interchanges lend themselves to a media launch because of
the space, extended shelter in case of poor weather and heavy foot traffic.

While Civic is a busier interchange, the ANU is the recemmendation-committee’s preferred option as
it is a longer, straight stretch of road (Attachment A), providing the visually interesting, modern and
dymanic backdrop of the ANU Exchange precinct . At this location the Fhis-will-allew-a City Loop bus
to-can be parked for the entirety of the event, while the other six buses drive in and out as part of
the usual City Loop route.

The ANU stop has digital signs which can display City Loop routes, is close to the city centre for
convenience of the media and guests and is located at the base of the University’s residential hub,
providing an adequate audience of regular transport users.
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Attachment A Transport Canberra Launch Brief

While the public audience at the Civic interchange is certainly greater, the bus traffic is too great to
park a City Loop bus there for the purpose of the Transport Canberra launch. Given the regular bus
routes which also use the Civic Interchange, parking an out of use City Loop bus there for the
entirety of the event would be impossible.

The ANU has expressed strong interest in the launch being help at their bus terminal, with an early
indication that ANU Vice-Chancellor, Brian Schmidt, would also like to attend as a VIP guest.

Launch uniforms

With a more comprehensive uniform suite planned for Transport Canberra and City Services after 4
July, the committee focussed on outfitting staff with short term options ferthe-sake-efavaialable for
the launch.

The following is-a-ist-efitems which-could be produced with TC branding for drivers and information
centre staff in time for a 4 July launch.

e Beanies with TC embroidered logos

e Fluoro vests with branding and Customer Service Agent displayed across the back
e Gloves —smart phone friendly, with TC embroidered logos

e Black knitted jumpers with TC embroidered logos

e Puffer vests —for customer service agents in Civic and Woden

¢ Name tags — first name only — for customer service agents in Civic and Woden

Each of these items has been sourced from companies within Australia and can be turned around
quickly.

Media and Communications

A draft Media Release is attached at Attachment C. Suggested Talking Points are attached at
Attachment D. An Arrangements Brief is attached at Attachment E.

Key messages for the launch communications material should include:

e Transport Canberra introduces the ACT to an integrated transport system which will make
moving around Canberra easier regardless of your circumstances or where you live

¢ The new directorate is not just transport focussed — all communications must include
elements of City Services. Some of these include library and green bin trial

e Transport Canberra’s focus is to improve customer service and change the culture of
movement from cars to public transport in Canberra

e Transportin Canberra is not trams v buses — they work together

¢ One ticket, one fare, one network across the ACT

e Budget announcement of $70 million for buses 2016/2017

e Recognition of ACTION’s history in Canberra and commend its long-standing staff

e Anintegrated transport network is essential to Canberra avoiding congestion issues in the
future.
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Attachment A Transport Canberra Launch Brief

The Transport Canberra social media video campaign has already been approved by the Minister.
The brief and corresponding scope can be found at Attachment F.

The Transport Canberra website will launch on 4 July, to coincide with the broader launch of
| Transport Canberra.

| \Promotional -items
The following list of items can be branded with the TC logo in approved colours for the 4 July launch.
These items are for internal distribution and to be provided to users of the City Loop throughout the
first week of its operation.

e Hand-warmers

e Silicard card holders — stuck to the back of mobile phones to hold MyWay cards
* Coffee thermos

*  Water bottles

e School bag card holder

e Smart phone friendly gloves \ __ -~ | Comment [ap1]: Have we costed these
777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 and can they fit within the budget?

Follow up activations
As follow up items, the following list of City Services activations are available to run in the weeks
following the 4 July launch. These items have been approved by TAMS.

Bike rack design winner photo opp (included designs attached)

e Background: The ACT Government held a competition for local artists to design a bike rack.
The four winning entries are going to be installed at specified locations in Kingston, Dickson,
Belconnen and Tuggeranong.

e Opportunity: Winners of the four winning bike rack designs can show their newly made
racks. The preferred option for this event is Kingston where one of the bike racks will be
installed.

LibrariesACT at interchanges:

e Background: LibrariesACT provide undertake an awareness campaign at bus <- -~ | Formatted: List Paragraph, Bulleted +
. e N Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.63 cm +
interchanges “_ | Indent at: 1.27 cm

* Opportunity: {Formatted: Font: Not Bold

e \[ Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold

Primary school competition
e Background: Engage Canberra primary schools to design a futuristic Bus using the Transport
Canberra branding colours.

e  Opportunity: Minister chooses a winner and shares the images on her social media pages.
The winning school/class or entry will have access to a City Loop bus and driver for a day to

take them to a destination of their choice. Terms and conditions will apply.
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btory time at a library
e Background: Libraries across Canberra hold regular story time sessions for children aged
three to five. During story-time sessions librarians read books to the groups.
e Opportunity: A story time session at a library where Minister Fitzharris could read to the
children.

Tour of Yarralumla Nursery
e Background: The Yarralumla Nursery grows and supplies plant material for ACT Government
landscape development projects and the ACT Government plant issue scheme. The plant
issue scheme provides an allocation of plants for people who have purchased a brand new
block of land.
e Opportunity: A tour through the Yarralumla Nursery facility to see where plants are
propagated.

Tour of Capital Linen
e Background: Capital Linen Service provides a linen rental and laundry service to hospitals,
healthcare facilities, hotels and restaurants in the ACT.
e Opportunity: A tour through the Capital Linen facility to see the linen processing facilities. A
focus of this would be the amount of laundry they deliver. TAMS can facilitate a
demonstration of how quickly and perfectly staff folds large items for packing into the track.

Fitness session
e Background: Transport Canberra and City Services is responsible for the installation and
maintenance of fitness equipment stations which are currently installed in 20 suburbs.
e Opportunity: Engage a local fitness professional to run a lunchtime session which the

Minister could join.

£ naGag nhorra nrinaaryy 1 doci £, icki uc nucina th rancinar
o B—kg Engage B y=sek -2 g5 toristieB g-theT port

__ - | Comment [ap2]: Why are these in
here? They are not really relevant to the TC
launch

Buses and bus stops
Transport Canberra will have a visual presence at every interchange, each bus stop along
Northbourne Avenue and will be clearly represented in the new Civic Information Centre.

Transport Canberra will be represented by the following:
e Adshels in each bus stop along Northbourne Avenue
e Six branded City Loop buses which will be run through the new route, while a seventh bus
will sit as a backdrop
¢ A message from Transport Canberra to its customers inside the buses
e Anew Civic Information Centre



Attachment A Transport Canberra Launch Brief

e Signage throughout the bus interchanges, with greater emphasis placed on Woden and Civic

VIPS

Chief Minister, Andrew Barr

Minister for Transport, Meegan Fitzharris

Minister for Road Safety, Shane Rattenbury

Simon Corbell MLA

Transport Canberra Director General, Emma Thomas

ANU Vice-Chancellor, Brian Schmidt

Possible City Loop Ambassadors are currently being scoped, and could include representatives from

key businesses/attractions located along the loop route. These could include representatives from
the Braddon Traders Association, Londsale Street Roasters, Moxom & Whitney florists, the Street
Theatre, the Drill Hall Gallery, Monster/Hotel Hotel chefs, Study Canberra Student Ambassadors

Timings
It is recommended the launch takes place in the morning following the early rush hour. Considering
this, 10am has been suggested as an appropriate time to start the event.

\Internal communications
Hampers with merchandise and interim Transport Canberra uniform options should be sent to each
Transport Canberra office as a sign of good will. These hampers should include enough items to

provide for each staff member who works within that space. L
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° Background: Transport Canberra and City Services is responsible for the installation and maintenance of
fitness equipment stations which are currently installed in 20 suburbs.
° Opportunity: Engage a local fitness professional to run a lunchtime session which the Minister could join.

These are in the brief summary which is with Emma now for comment.
If you have any other questions, please call me.
Thanks,

Elliot Woods | Senior Communications Officer | Phone: 6207 7272 | Mobile: 0466 441 641
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate
ACT Government
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Cc: "Berry, Louise" <Louise.Berry@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Merch orders

Hi David,
I’'ve looped Lou in here. She will call you shortly and will be the point of contact.

One point | will raise is that we had a voucher which came with the booklet, but it has disappeared. Danny said you
would still be able to honour that value, which | believe was $500. The booklet was addresses to my manager, Anita
Perkins.

Thanks David.

From: David Kordahi [mailto:David@dkmblue.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 1:52 PM

To: Woods, Elliot

Subject: Re: Merch orders

Hi Elliot,
Yes we can deliver by the 4th July if you provide the following details by 12pm tomorrow:

Fill out and return the attached new customer application form
Confirm which item, colour and quantity you would like to order
Provide your logo in outlined EPS format

Delivery address

I'll hear from you soon.

Regards,

David Kordahi
Senior Account Manager

My direct extension is 105

DKM Blue

Promotional Merchandise | Corporate Apparel & Workwear | Global Direct Sourcing | e-Commerce
SYDNEY: 158 Salisbury Road, Camperdown, NSW 2050 | Tel 61 2 9560 7700 | Fax 61 2 9560 7766 | Mob 0404 033 040 www.dkmblue.com
LONDON: 1st Floor, Audit House, 151 High Street, Billericay, Essex, CM12 9AB | Tel 44 1277 624561 | Fax 44 1268 220020

SHANGHAI: No.2, Lane 1188, Kaiming Rd, Songjiang, Shanghai 201612
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This email is solely for the use of the intended recipient and may contain information which is confidential or privileged. Unauthorised use of its contents is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately via return email and then delete the original email.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you

From: "Woods, Elliot" <Elliot. Woods@act.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 1:34 pm

To: David Kordahi <david@dkmblue.com>
Subject: RE: Merch orders

Hi David,

Thank you for send this through. All looks good.

Unfortunately we have a tight turnaround and need this by the morning of 4 July.
Provided | can get you art by tomorrow is that enough time?

Thanks,

From: David Kordahi [mailto:David@dkmblue.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 1:24 PM

To: Woods, Elliot

Subject: Re: Merch orders

Hi Elliot,

| hope you had a great long weekend.

Thank you for your online enquiry and giving us the opportunity to present DKM Blue.

Please find attached the merchandise quotation as per your request.

For the Vest and Jackets, these are our standard colours. What is your budget for these 2 items? And how many
units will you be looking at ordering?

| have also attached a copy of our Marketing Pack which outlines our services. Further information about our
business can be found also on our website — www.dkmblue.com.au.
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Cc: David Kordahi
Subject: Re: Merch orders
Thank Elliot,

| have Cc’d David who will be your Account Manager. He will work on the below for you on Tuesday and get back to you
then. Have a great long weekend.

Regards,

Danny Kordahi

Director & Co-Founder

MY DIRECT EXTENSION IS 106

DKM Blue

Promotional Merchandise | Corporate Apparel & Workwear | Global Direct Sourcing | e-Commerce

SYDNEY: 158 Salisbury Road, Camperdown, NSW 2050 | Tel 61 2 9560 7700 | Fax 61 2 9560 7766 | Mob +61 414 450 206 www.dkmblue.com.au

LONDON: 1st Floor, Audit House, 151 High Street, Billericay, Essex, CM12 9AB | Tel 44 1277 624561 | Fax 44 1268 220020

SHANGHALI: No.2, Lane 1188, Kaiming Rd, Songjiang, Shanghai 201612

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
Date: Thursday, 9 June 2016 at 4:44 PM

To: Danny Kordahi <danny@dkmblue.com>
Subject: FW: Merch orders

Hi Danny,
It appears | had your email address incorrect last week.

As per my note below, can you please provide advice?
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| am also looking at delivery times too.

Thanks Danny.

From: Woods, Elliot

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2016 12:10 PM
To: 'danny@dkblue.com.au'
Subject: Merch orders

Hi Danny,
Thanks for the information just now.

Looking for a quote on the minimum order for the following products.

e Silicard MO8736 03 (page 45)
e Tacto MQ7947 04 (page 405)
e Thermosensor IT2660 22 (page 388)
e Stylie MO8796 03 (page 195)
e Llany MO8595 03 (page 398)
e Cartoon IT3780 03 (page 255)

Also had a couple of further questions.

In regards to the Core Body Warmer RE208X / R208X (page 424) and the Snow Bird Hooded Jacket RE194M / R194M
(page 432) — are those colours you’ve provided in the catalogue flexible? | am looking for fluorescent work gear for
bus drivers that they are going to want to wear, rather than the run-of-the-mill type vests you see the stop and go
men in. These would be perfect if | could make them fluro.

Also wondering if you have any items school kids might be able to hang their bus pass from their school bag with.
Similar to the Traveller MO8718 on page 86, but able to hold a regular, CC sized bus pass.

Thanks Danny,

Elliot.

Elliot Woods | Senior Communications Officer | Phone: 6207 7272 | Mobile: 0466 441 641
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate
ACT Government

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy
or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

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
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From: Thomas, Emma

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 8:43 AM

To: Ponton, Ben; Edghill, Duncan; Woods, Elliot

Subject: FW: Attachment_A_Transport_Canberra_launch_submission_Edits [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

| agree that we need to be cautious about the change in branding and that this needs to be
considered. Duncan — it might be worth including in your briefings to your teams. There will be a
sub-brand “Action” that remains so people shouldn’t be alarmed at TC branding.

My understanding of the uniform changes at this stage are that beanies will be for all drivers
(apparently they have been asking for this for years and wear their own mixed assortment
currently), vests are just for TO’s and jumpers etc just for the one customer service agent we
currently have in the field. | think we being a bit ignorant if we get any of this stuff without talking
with the people involved as managers are not good at picking items for the people who actually
wear them!

Duncan, you are right that a uniform change needs to come onto the cards at some stage. | imagine
this will be a reasonable cost and should only be done once we have stabilised brand and everything
else.

Emma

From: Edghill, Duncan

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 11:03 PM

To: Thomas, Emma

Subject: RE: Attachment_A_Transport_Canberra_launch_submission_Edits [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

No, not seen it. A bit annoying.
I’m not convinced by the uniform change for a few reasons:

- Forinterchanging passengers, going from one bus with a driver wearing one uniform to
another bus with a driver wearing a different uniform doesn’t seem particularly seamless.

- Having a short-term uniform doesn’t sound sensible.

- Are we abandoning the Action brand? Drivers might see it that way and no-one has actually
spoken with them.
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A new uniform sounds sensible, but my preference would be to roll it out in a considered way, once,
and after we’ve received some driver feedback.

Happy to discuss.

From: Thomas, Emma

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 9:08 PM

To: Edghill, Duncan

Subject: Fwd: Attachment_A_Transport_Canberra_launch_submission_Edits [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Not sure you've seen this.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ponton, Ben" <Ben.Ponton@act.gov.au>

Date: June 14, 2016 at 10:15:21 AM GMT+10

To: "Woods, Elliot" <Elliot. Woods@act.gov.au>, "Thomas, Emma"
<Emma.Thomas@act.gov.au>

Cc: "Hughes, Cherie" <Cherie.Hughes@act.gov.au>, "Madden, Joel"
<Joel.Madden@act.gov.au>, "Perkins, Anita" <Anita.Perkins@act.gov.au>, "Willson,
Helen (TAMS)" <Helen.Willson@act.gov.au>, "Stevens, NicoleF"
<NicoleF.Stevens@act.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Attachment_A_Transport_Canberra_launch_submission_Edits
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Elliot — I've made a few edits.

In terms of the launch uniforms, have we discussed this with drivers and customers
service officers? It would be good to have their input if time allows.

| also appreciate that this is still draft. Apologies; | didn’t use ‘track changes’.

| think the items in red text should remain as options for the Minister to consider, as
these incorporate the City Services component of the Directorate. It is important
that the launch is not all transport focussed. While this will be necessary on the 4™
of July launch of Transport Canberra, the additional follow up items can focus on
other aspects of the new Directorate in the subsequent few weeks. Please let me
know if you would like to discuss.

Emma — fyi and for your comments please, as discussed earlier today. Thanks.

Cheers,

Ben Ponton | A/g Director-General
Phone (02) 6207 6000
Territory and Municipal Services Directorate | ACT Government

Level 5, 12 Wattle Street, Lyneham | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601
www.tams.act.gov.au




From: Woods, Elliot

Sent: Friday, 10 June 2016 5:09 PM

To: Ponton, Ben

Subject: Attachment_A_Transport_Canberra_launch_submission_Edits

Hi Ben,
Please find attached first draft of the Transport Canberra Launch planned for 4 July.

| am still waiting on information for the attachments, but as we discussed this
should be enough to form a good idea of what the event will look like.

Anita and | are unclear an whether the elements highlight in red need to remain.
Can you please provide advice?

| have included them in response to Cherie’s demands yesterday morning. | feel like
the opportunities are potentially part of another conversation and might confuse
what we are doing for the actual launch event.

Can you please let me know your thoughts before | share with Emma? | am heading
home to dinner and bath time so can you please text me and | will check my emails.

Thanks Ben,

Elliot.
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TC LAUNCH MR DRAFT - JOINT CHIEF MINISTER and MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT
INTEGRATED TRANSPORT AGENCY BEGINS OPERATIONS

Transport Canberra’s first customers were provided a glimpse into the future of integrated transport
today, as the new ACT agency was launched to make accessing our city easier for everyone.

Today’s launch of Transport Canberra and City Services (TCCS) was the first step in revolutionising
transport within the ACT so we can change people’s movement habits and create a system all
Canberrans can be proud of.

Transport Canberra’s mandate is to deliver a quality public transport system that is convenient,
efficient, affordable, reliable, safe and integrated. The future of transport in Canberra is based on a
vision of one ticket, one fare, one network.

The Government is committed to providing a better experience for its customers, while future-
proofing access to all parts of the ACT no matter who you are or where you live.

The creation of Transport Canberra brings together Capital Metro and TAMS under one umbrella.
As well as an integrated transport system, Canberra’s City Services are also being managed under
the new agency.

We have already seen the success of the green waste bin trial in parts of Weston Creek and | look
forward to making more announcements which boost our city services over the coming weeks.

Transport Canberra will provide the ACT with the resources it needs to maintain its standing as the
world’s most liveable city.

Minister for Transport, Meegan Fitzharris, was also please to see the new agency up and running.

“Today we see the beginning of a new face of public transport in the ACT which will make life easier
for all Canberrans, regardless of your personal circumstances or where you live,” Ms Fitzharris said.

“By 2032 there will be 500,000 people living in Canberra, placing a great deal of financial and social
strain on the lifestyles we all enjoy. The time to think about solutions to those congestion problems
is now and the answer is an integrated transport system for the people of Canberra.

“Our comprehensive survey of the ACT community has told us that Canberrans want public transport
to be easy to use, to be there when they need it and to get people there on time.

“Transport Canberra will implement a range of public transport improvements including delivering
efficiency improvements to ACTION to deliver a better bus service for the community, a single
ticketing system to ensure seamless travel between transport modes, and a commitment to
convenient travel in our city,” she said.

Emma Thomas, Director-General of Transport Canberra and City Services, is eager to see what this
new era in transport will mean for Canberra.
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“l am excited by this unique opportunity to bring together both agencies and to improve the
customer experience. To do this, we must recognise the customer is at the heart of everything we
do. There will be a real focus on innovation within the new agency and | am thrilled to be a part of
the team responsible for delivering innovative improvements to Canberrans.

We have an enthusiastic and experienced team within Transport Canberra and City Services that are
ready to deliver an outstanding experience to the people of Canberra.” Ms Thomas said.

Customer experience lies at the heart of Transport Canberra, and the new agency will ensure
customers have the opportunity to directly influence the service that we provide in the future,” said
Ms Fitzharris.



MINISTER FITZHARRIS RELEASE

CITY LOOP LAUNCHED TODAY
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Thompson, Corinne

From: Berry, Louise

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 3:18 PM

To: David Kordahi

Cc: Woods, Elliot; Van Aalst, Sally

Subject: RE: Merch orders [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: New Client Application Form ACTION.docx; New Client Application Form CMTEDD.docx
Hi David,

| will be sending through the orders soon when the logos arrive from our designers.

| have attached for you two New Client Application forms as we will need to have separate invoices for some items.
Short version of what we will be ordering is:

For ACTION — 800 x cable knit beanies with the fleece lining in black with a coloured logo

For Chief Minister’s —

500 x lanyards in black with logo in repeat — do these come in a longer length? Some of the staff here have
mentioned the standard size feel a bit small on larger blokes.

500 x smart wallet in black with colour logo

500 luggage tags in black with colour logo

500 x biodegradable pens with colour logo or black logo

If you need to send revised quotes. Please do.
Thanks
Lou

Louise Berry

Projects and Communications Officer
Capital Metro Agency

ACT Government

M: 0422 10 10 15

From: David Kordahi [mailto:David@dkmblue.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 12:10 PM

To: Berry, Louise

Cc: Woods, Elliot

Subject: FW: Merch orders

Hey Louise,
How are you going with the attached?

As discussed can you please provide the following details today so that we can meet 4th July delivery date:

1. Fill out and return the attached new customer application form

2. Confirm which item, colour and quantity you would like to order

3. Provide your logo in outlined EPS format

4. Delivery address and absolute latest we can deliver this merchandise



52

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

From: "Woods, Elliot" <Elliot.Woods@act.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 2:37 pm

To: David Kordahi <david@dkmblue.com>

Cc: "Berry, Louise" <Louise.Berry@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Merch orders

Perfect, thanks David.

From: David Kordahi [mailto:David@dkmblue.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 2:35 PM

To: Woods, Elliot

Cc: Berry, Louise

Subject: Re: Merch orders

Thanks Elliot.
Yes you can use the gift voucher, see attached. Its $500.00 discount on orders over $3000.00.

Louise I'll hear from you soon :)

Regards,

David Kordahi
Senior Account Manager

My direct extension is 105
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From: Woods, Elliot
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 2:59 PM
To: Berry, Louise; Tim Ainge

Cc: Eric Di Cuollo; Chris Halloran
Subject: RE: Hi, am | ordering merchandise today? [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Colour where possible please..

From: Berry, Louise

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 2:58 PM

To: Tim Ainge; Woods, Elliot

Cc: Eric Di Cuollo; Chris Halloran

Subject: RE: Hi, am I ordering merchandise today? [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi,

From the chick ordering stuff — those logos sound great. | would be grateful for your advice as to what you would
prefer (colour or white logo) used on the black items in the list below??

Men’s Wool style V neck jumper with left breast side embroidery. Jumper in dark grey —
10go is....XXXXX

Black Lanyards with Transport Canberra and City Services logo — in white? Or colour???

Black beanies with TC logo in white or colour?
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Smart Wallets in black with TC logo in white or colour??

Luggage tags in black with TC logo in white or colour??

Thanks

Lou

From: Tim Ainge [mailto:tim@ed.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 2:07 PM

To: Woods, Elliot

Cc: Eric Di Cuollo; Berry, Louise; Chris Halloran

Subject: Re: FW: Hi, am I ordering merchandise today? [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Team,

The guys have been working on the mini style guide but it's not quite there yet.

Are you happy with EPS versions of the monogram, horizontal and stacked applications of the logo?
Assuming that Bec can sort the placement and lockup with City Services?

Tim

Tim Ainge
Director

ED.

02 6257 2774
www.ED.com.au

On 15 June 2016 at 13:53, Woods, Elliot <Elliot.\Woods@act.gov.au> wrote:

3
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Fellas can you please follow up.

From: Berry, Louise

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 1:42 PM

To: Woods, Elliot

Subject: Hi, am I ordering merchandise today? [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I’ll need the logos to send to them and am thinking we lock in with DKM Blue:

- 800 x fleece lined beanie in black with a white?? Or colour gradient TC logo??

- 500 lanyards in longer length in repeat of Transport Canberra and City Services one side print in white

- 250 black silicone card holders with TC logo in colour gradient??

We are thinking to do 2 x wool jumpers for the Customer Service Officers, 30 x orange hi-vis vests with
Customer Service and the logo on the back and the 30 x City Bus loop caps done locally with Seears
workwear — are you OK with that?

Lou

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments
immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
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Cheers
Mel

From: Woods, Elliot

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 11:27 AM

To: Taylor, MelanieA

Subject: FW: Attachment_A_Transport_Canberra_launch_submission_Edits [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Ponton, Ben

Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2016 10:15 AM

To: Woods, Elliot; Thomas, Emma

Cc: Hughes, Cherie; Madden, Joel; Perkins, Anita; Willson, Helen (TAMS); Stevens, NicoleF
Subject: FW: Attachment_A_Transport_Canberra_launch_submission_Edits [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Elliot — I've made a few edits.

In terms of the launch uniforms, have we discussed this with drivers and customers service officers? It would be
good to have their input if time allows.

| also appreciate that this is still draft. Apologies; | didn’t use ‘track changes’.

| think the items in red text should remain as options for the Minister to consider, as these incorporate the City
Services component of the Directorate. It is important that the launch is not all transport focussed. While this will
be necessary on the 4" of July launch of Transport Canberra, the additional follow up items can focus on other
aspects of the new Directorate in the subsequent few weeks. Please let me know if you would like to discuss.
Emma — fyi and for your comments please, as discussed earlier today. Thanks.

Cheers,

B

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

| am still waiting on information for the attachments, but as we discussed this should be enough to form a good idea
of what the event will look like.

Anita and | are unclear an whether the elements highlight in red need to remain. Can you please provide advice?



62

| have included them in response to Cherie’s demands yesterday morning. | feel like the opportunities are
potentially part of another conversation and might confuse what we are doing for the actual launch event.

Can you please let me know your thoughts before | share with Emma? | am heading home to dinner and bath time
so can you please text me and | will check my emails.

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
the launch to provide a foundation for recommendations to the Directors-General and Minister for
Transport.

Scope
The TC virtual Communications team convened at Nara House on 8 June to discuss
recommendations for the launch of Transport Canberra. Areas of discussion for the launch
included:

e Media and communications objectives

* Location

* Uniforms

* Promotional items and activities

* Utilization of the Civic Information Centre

e Buses and bus stops

e Guests, including public transport ambassadors

e Activations on the loop and at other key locations (interchanges, major bus stations)

e Timings.

Within these topics the committee also considered internal communications, including staff
integration and utilisation of the directorate’s City Services.

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

While Civic is a busier interchange, the ANU is the committee’s preferred option as it is a longer,
straight stretch of road (Attachment A), providing the visually interesting, modern and dynamic
backdrop of the ANU Exchange precinct . At this location the City Loop bus can be parked for the
entirety of the event, while the other six buses drive in and out as part of the usual City Loop route.

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

The ANU has expressed strong interest in the launch being held at their bus terminal, with an early
indication that ANU Vice-Chancellor, Brian Schmidt, would also like to attend as a VIP guest.

Launch uniforms
With a more comprehensive uniform suite planned for Transport Canberra and City Services after 4
July, the committee focussed on outfitting staff with short term options available for the launch.

The following items could be produced with TC branding for drivers and information centre staff in
time for a 4 July launch.

e Beanies with TC embroidered logos

*  Fluoro vests with branding and Customer Service displayed across the back
e Gloves — smart phone friendly, with TC embroidered logos

e Black knitted jumpers with TC embroidered logos

e Puffer vests — for customer service agents in Civic and Woden

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

e The new directorate is not just transport focussed — all communications must include
elements of City Services. Some of these include libraries and green bin trial

e Transport Canberra’s focus is to improve customer service and change the culture of
movement from cars to public transport in Canberra

e Transport in Canberra is not trams v buses — they work together

¢ One ticket, one fare, one network across the ACT

* Budget announcement of $70 million for buses 2016/2017

e Recognition of ACTION’s history in Canberra and commend its long-standing staff

* Anintegrated transport network is essential to Canberra avoiding congestion issues in the
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



65

Attachment A Transport Canberra Launch Brief

Promotional items

The following list of items can be branded with the TC logo in approved colours for the 4 July launch.
These items are for internal distribution and will also be provided to users of the City Loop
throughout the first week of its operation.

e Silicard card holders — stuck to the back of mobile phones to hold MyWay cards
e School bag card holder
* Pens branded

Follow up activations
As follow up items, the following list of City Services activations are available to run in the weeks
following the 4 July launch.

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
e Background: LibrariesACT provide undertake an awareness campaign at bus
interchanges
e Opportunity: TBA

Primary school competition
* Background: Engage Canberra primary schools to design a futuristic Bus using the Transport
Canberra branding colours.
e Opportunity: Minister chooses a winner and shares the images on her social media pages.
The winning school/class or entry will have access to a City Loop bus and driver for a day to
take them to a destination of their choice. Terms and conditions will apply.

Story time at a library
* Background: Libraries across Canberra hold regular story time sessions for children aged
three to five. During story-time sessions librarians read books to the groups.
*  Opportunity: A story time session at a library where Minister Fitzharris could read to the
children.

Tour of Yarralumla Nursery
* Background: The Yarralumla Nursery grows and supplies plant material for ACT Government
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

Opportunity: A tour through the Yarralumla Nursery facility to see where plants are
propagated.

Tour of Capital Linen

Background: Capital Linen Service provides a linen rental and laundry service to hospitals,
healthcare facilities, hotels and restaurants in the ACT.

Opportunity: A tour through the Capital Linen facility to see the linen processing facilities. A
focus of this would be the amount of laundry they deliver. TAMS can facilitate a
demonstration of how quickly and perfectly staff folds large items for packing into the track.

Fitness session

Background: Transport Canberra and City Services is responsible for the installation and
maintenance of fitness equipment stations which are currently installed in 20 suburbs.
Opportunity: Engage a local fitness professional to run a lunchtime session which the
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

Adshels in every second bus stop along Northbourne Avenue and other areas of the city and
Belconnen and Woden

Six branded City Loop buses which will be run through the new route, while a seventh bus
will sit as a backdrop

A message from Transport Canberra to its customers inside the buses

A new Civic Information Centre

Signage throughout the bus interchanges, with greater emphasis placed on Woden and Civic

Chief Minister, Andrew Barr

Minister for Transport, Meegan Fitzharris

Minister for Road Safety, Shane Rattenbury

Deputy Chief Minister Simon Corbell

Transport Canberra Director General, Emma Thomas
ANU Vice-Chancellor, Brian Schmidt

In the city and Canberra Business Chamber — get them there

Bus racks —when can we get these on every bus..

Third party endorsements
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Attachment A Transport Canberra Launch Brief

Possible City Loop Ambassadors are currently being scoped, and could include representatives from
key businesses/attractions located along the loop route. These could include representatives from
the In the City, Canberra Business Chamber, Braddon Traders Association, Lonsdale Street Roasters,
Moxom & Whitney florists, the Street Theatre, the Drill Hall Gallery, Monster/Hotel Hotel chefs,
Study Canberra Student Ambassadors

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
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DKM Gilobal Pty Ltd
A.B.N. 28 134 456 214

158 Salisbury Road
Camperdown NSW 2050
Australia

Phone 6129560 7700
Fax 61 2 9560 7766

Bill To:

SALES ORDER

Sales Order #:

Customer Name:

00022935

138

Cust Signature:

Sign Off Date:

Ship To:

Chief Ministers Territory & Economic
Development Directorate

Level 4 Canberra Nara Centre

1 Constitution Ave

Canberra ACT 2601
Phone: 026207 7272

Fax:
Cust ABN: 65 473 927 828

Chief Ministers Territory & Economic
Development Directorate

Level 4 Canberra Nara Centre

1 Constitution Ave

Canberra ACT 2601

SALESPERSON CUST PO. CONTACT DELIVERY DATE TERMS ORDER DATE |PG.
David Kordabhi Louise Berry 1/07/2016 C.0.D. 15/06/2016 1
UNIT DISC
QTY. |ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION PRICE % TOTAL
500 |DKMBO006 | Black Smart Wallet with 1 colour 1 position white print of 'TC Transport |$1.85 $925.00
Canberra' logo.
1 DKMBO016 | Set up - Smart Wallet $55.00 $55.00
500 |DKMBO006 | Black 15mm Wide Lanyard with full colour 1 side print of 'TC Transport |$3.00 $1,500.00
Canberra' logo.
Lanyard includes Carabineer and Breakaway Clip
500 DKMBO005 | Black Biodegradable Plastic Ball Pen with 1 colour 1 side black print of |$0.80 $400.00
"TC Transport Canberra' logo.
500 |DKMBO006 | White Luggage Tag with full colour print of 'TC Transport Canberra’ $2.25 $1,125.00
logo.
1 DKMBO016 | Set up - Luggage Tag $70.00 $70.00
-1 DKMB018 | $500.00 Gift Voucher $500.00 -$500.00
For Electronic Funds Transfers SALE AMT. $3,575.00
FREIGHT $0.00
GST $357.50
TOTAL AMT. $3,932.50
PAID TODAY $0.00
Terms & Conditions
1) Freight and handling charges will be added to the final invoice .
Delivery date is subject to confirmation of sales order, artwork approval & payment adherence BALANCE DUE : AUD $3,932.50

2)
3) Variances of 3% over or under the ordered quantity will be considered complete
4)

All goods remain the property of DKM Blue until such time the payment has been received in full.
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e City Service has been considered throughout the organisation of the Transport Canberra launch.
Today we have a representative from Libraries ACT helping customers download books to read on
the buses. This is one-of-many activations we will see throughout the ACT in the coming weeks.

e Today the free City Loop bus is introduced to Canberra for the first time. This free service provides
access to all corners of Canberra’s city.

e Customer experience is key to the success of Transport Canberra. The Government is committed to
providing a user friendly, integrated, cost efficient network for its users.

e To plan for Canberra’s growth, reduce congestion and enhance our liveability, we need to improve
our public transport system.

* The ACT Government’s Public Transport Improvement Plan sets out how we will improve our
public transport system so it becomes more convenient, efficient, affordable and reliable — a
genuine alternative to driving.

* The government is committed to innovation in public transport. People in Canberra are already
able to access Wi-Fi on some buses through our Wi-Fi trial. We are also planning a bike rack and
electric bus trial to be rolled out later this year.

Announcement of new ACT Government directorate

e Transport Canberra will join with Territory and Municipal Services to form a new ACT government
directorate from 4July 2016.

e The directorate will be called Transport Canberra and City Services. It will have a strong focus on
ensuring Canberra remains the world’s most liveable city.

* There are many synergies between TAMS and Transport Canberra, and by aligning light rail,
ACTION buses and active travel with roads, community paths, traffic management and other
municipal services it will allow the new directorate to be even more focused on the infrastructure
needs of our growing city.

Lectern: No

Target Audience: All Canberrans and the media

MEDIA EVENT INFORMATION

Location: Corner of Rimmer Street and Childers Street, Canberra City
City Loop Bus

Minister’s role: Launch Transport Canberra
Other spokespeople: THIRD PARTY ENDORSEMENT

Possible City Loop Ambassadors are currently being scoped, and could include representatives from
key businesses/attractions located along the loop route. These could include representatives from

Please return to: Tania Carter, Executive Officer to Chief Minister
Fax: 6207 1683 Phone: 6205 0287 email: tania.carter@act.gov.au
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the In the City, Canberra Business Chamber, Braddon Traders Association, Lonsdale Street Roasters
, Moxom & Whitney florists, the Street Theatre, the Drill Hall Gallery, Monster/Hotel Hotel chefs,
Study Canberra Student Ambassadors

Contact on the day: Name: Ed O’Daly, CMO
Phone: 0408 829 618
Email: edward.o’daly@act.gov.au

Name: Elliott Woods, CMTEDD

Phone: 6207 7272
Email: Elliott.woods@act.gov.au

FUNCTION and MEDIA EVENT BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Other VIPs invited:

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

Expected number of guests: TBC

MC: There is no MC. You will open the event, give a speech and introduce Minister Fitzharris. Then you will
thank the Minister and invite VIPs and media on to the bus.

Order of events:

10am Official launch of Transport Canberra and City Services
10.05am Speech by Chief Minister

10.15am Speech by Minister Fitzharris

10.25am Press conference

10.35am City Loop Bus Tour (VIPs and Media)

10.50am (approximately) Alight the City Loop bus at the Civic Information Centre
1lam Inspection of the new Transport Canberra

11.20am ENDS

Please return to: Tania Carter, Executive Officer to Chief Minister
Fax: 6207 1683 Phone: 6205 0287 email: tania.carter@act.gov.au
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To: Minister for Transport and Municipal Services
Subject: Transport Canberra Launch

Critical date and reason
20 June 2016 to allow the planning of the Transport Canberra launch on 4 July.

Recommendations
1. That you note the Transport Canberra Launch rationale at Attachment A;
AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

2. That you approve the proposed ANU Bust stop as the location of the launch and the {Formatted: Font: 12 pt

City Loop tour at Attachment B and Attachment C.. { Formatted: Font 12t

AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

3. That you review the communications material at Attachment D, Attachment E, B {Formatted: Font: 12 pt

A T T T T T L L L T e e .
7777777777777777777777777777777777777 - { Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Attachment F and Attachment G.,
AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS, - [ Formatted: Font: 12 pt

4. That you approve the proposed launch uniform and merchandise optionsat { Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Not Italic

A

Attachment H. - { Formatted: Font: 12 pt

—_—

AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

Meegan FitZRArris MLA ...........cceeeeeeeevevsssereneeeses cvvvvesenssnnnnas / /

Director-General clearance: Ben Ponton, A/g Director-General TAMS
Date: 16 June 2016

Action Officer: Elliot Woods

Phone: 50743
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Hi David,

I’d really like the Smart Card holders to be colour printed if possible. In the booklet they are advertised in colour —
wondering why that’s not the case?

The rest is fine as described.

Thanks.

From: David Kordahi [mailto:David@dkmblue.com]
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2016 9:00 AM

To: Woods, Elliot; Berry, Louise

Cc: Van Aalst, Sally

Subject: Re: ACTION Bus Beanies [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Great thanks team.

So just to confirm you were happy with the mock-ups | provided? i.e. Some items can only be branded in 1 colour??

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

Date: Thursday, 16 June 2016 8:57 am

To: David Kordahi <david@dkmblue.com>, "Berry, Louise" <Louise.Berry@act.gov.au>
Cc: "Van Aalst, Sally" <Sally.VanAalst@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ACTION Bus Beanies [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi David,
Signed sales order from me attached.

Elliot.

From: David Kordahi [mailto:David@dkmblue.com]
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2016 8:47 AM

To: Berry, Louise; Woods, Elliot

Cc: Van Aalst, Sally

Subject: Re: ACTION Bus Beanies [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Great thanks Louise. We will email you artwork for approval tomorrow or early next week.

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
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From: "Berry, Louise" <Louise.Berry@act.gov.au>

Date: Thursday, 16 June 2016 8:45 am

To: David Kordahi <david@dkmblue.com>, "Woods, Elliot" <Elliot.Woods@act.gov.au>
Cc: "Van Aalst, Sally" <Sally.VanAalst@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ACTION Bus Beanies [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi David,
Beanies sales order signed and attached.
Thanks,

Lou

From: David Kordahi [mailto:David@dkmblue.com]
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2016 8:34 AM

To: Woods, Elliot; Berry, Louise

Cc: Van Aalst, Sally

Subject: Re: ACTION Bus Beanies

Importance: High

No worries Elliot. Amended order attached without the Lanyards for approval.
Please urgently sign both attached orders and return this morning so we can commence production and deliver on the 1st July.

Please also confirm the you are happy with the mock-ups | provided so | can send off to our decorators to create artwork approvals.

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

Date: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 7:58 pm

To: David Kordahi <david@dkmblue.com>, "Berry, Louise" <Louise.Berry@act.gov.au>
Cc: "Van Aalst, Sally" <Sally.VanAalst@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ACTION Bus Beanies

Hi there David,

Apologies for the late email — | need to cancel the lanyards. Apologies — these have already been accounted for
elsewhere and | wasn’t across that information until later this evening.

| will call in the morning to confirm.

Thank you.

From: David Kordahi [mailto:David@dkmblue.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 4:52 PM

To: Berry, Louise

Cc: Woods, Elliot; Van Aalst, Sally

Subject: ACTION Bus Beanies

Hey Louise,
Thank you for filling out the forms :)

Please find attached the ACTION Bus Beanies sales order | need you to check, sign and return to commence
production.

PLEASE NOTE: With embroidery, we can only embroider solid colours as gradient colours cannot be achieved. See
attached mock-up in white and confirm this is ok before | email off to my embroiderer to create artwork approvals?

If we receive approval tomorrow, we will have this order completed and delivered to ACT by July 1.

I'll send you another email for the Chief Minister’s with new prices for full colour branding.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me anytime.

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
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- Light rail network consultation report
- Light rail feasibility study for four routes (announce that it is happening)
- Feasbhility study outcomes
- Bus network plan (for 2018)
- TCsurvey outcomes
- New bus timetable (September)
- Light rail stage one sod turn
- Transport Canberra booklet (for insert into Canberra Times) — to include consultation and TC
survey outcomes
- New ticketing system funding in budget
- Bike rack design competition
- Bike racks installed on all buses
- Relaunch of Park and Rides

Is there anything else we can pump out in the weeks following TC launch?
We can then try to sort them into some sort of order...

Claire Johnston | Media Adviser

Office of Meegan Fitzharris MLA

Member for Molonglo and Gungahlin

Minister for Higher Education, Training and Research

Minister for Transport and Municipal Services

Assistant Health Minister

P: (02) 6205 0022 | M: 0452 597 459 | E: clairev.johnston@act.gov.au

<image001.png>
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TOTAL AUD 3,044.00

Terms

Quotation valid for 30 days.
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OPTION 1 - IN ORANGE

QTY 30 x $11ea =5330

Logo on front breast in black

Logo on Back centre in TC

CUSTOMER SERVIVCE printed lower back

OPTION 2 — IN ORANGE

QTY 30 x $14ea = $420

Logo on front breast in black

Logo on Back centre in TC

CUSTOMER SERVIVCE printed lower back

Caps in BLACK with WHITE EMBROIDERY

TC logo on left front and words “City Loop” on the right. Don’t have
available space to stack logo above text.

QTY 30 x $8 = $240

Jumpers in Charcoal with WHITE EMBRIODERY left breast front in TC
QTY 2 x $71 =5142
50% wool, 50% acrylic — feels thick, heavy and warm

Costs Using Option 1 Vest and with printing and set up etc. $2624

Cost using Option 2 Vest with printing and set up etc. $2714
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Clearance: Ben Ponton, TC Transition Team Chair

17 June 2016
Talking Points and Frequently Asked Questions

This master document is broken into the following key message topics: Public Transport general,
Transport Canberra, Public Transport survey, Staff and Response Messaging.

Contents
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Public Transport messaging

Topline
e Delivering a transport system that is: Convenient/Efficient/Affordable/Reliable/Integrated.
e Delivering a transport system that has: One Ticket - One Fare - One Network.
» Delivering: More buses/More services/More often.

Transport Canberra messaging

e To plan for Canberra’s growth, reduce congestion and enhance our liveability, we need to
improve our public transport system.

* The ACT Government’s Public Transport Improvement Plan sets out how we will improve
our public transport system so it becomes more convenient, efficient, affordable and
reliable — a genuine alternative to driving.

* On1lJuly we are establishing a new agency, Transport Canberra, which will be responsible
for integrating buses with the new light rail, ensuring a single ticketing system, a central
contact for information and coordinated timetabling.

* We have also committed to redistributing 1.2m bus kilometres freed up by the light rail
line, within the bus network.

* The government is committed to innovation in public transport. People in Canberra are
already able to access wi-fi on some buses through our wi-fi trial. We are also planning a
bike rack and electric bus trial to be rolled out later this year.

The importance of improved public transport

¢ In the next 20 years the population is set to increase by a third, with almost 500,000
people to call Canberra home by 2035.

* Improving public transport will help sustainably manage our growth so congestion won’t
hamper productivity or erode liveability.

e Canberrans need a modern transport system that can meet the requirements of our
growing, changing city.

e We are improving our public transport system so Canberrans can:
0 easily plan their journey with a single source of timetable information
0 easily move around, with light rail connecting well to buses

0 find it easier to plan continuous journeys from A to B by integrating bus, light rail
and other modes

Page 2 of 13
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0 have more connections and options so there are more places people can get to
from home, school and work using public transport.

Announcement of new ACT Government directorate

e Transport Canberra will join with Territory and Municipal Services to form a new ACT
government directorate from 4July 2016.

e The directorate will be called Transport Canberra and City Services. It will have a strong
focus on ensuring Canberra remains the world’s most liveable city.

* There are many synergies between TAMS and Transport Canberra, and by aligning light
rail, ACTION buses and active travel with roads, community paths, traffic management and
other municipal services it will allow the new directorate to be even more focused on the
infrastructure needs of our growing city.

e Emma Thomas will be the new Director-General. Emma brings extensive experience in
both the commercial and public sectors, including major infrastructure projects that span
most forms of transport. She will commence in the role from 1 July 2016.

e Due to the departure of Gary Byles as Director-General from 29 April 2016, Ben Ponton
was appointed interim Acting Director-General through to 4July 2016.

¢ Emma met with senior executive staff in TAMS on Thursday 7 April 2016 to introduce
herself and outline her broad plans which will focus heavily on customer service which has
been a hallmark of the work TAMS does.

*  Emma also met with staff in TAMS’ main administrative building, Macarthur House. She is
committed to working with staff at all levels.

e Atransition team will now work towards developing a draft organisational structure. This
will be developed in consultation with staff.

Branding

* A branding project is underway to develop a branding concept, logos and the
establishment of branding strategies for the new integrated agency.

e This project will provide advice on the amalgamation of existing public transport options
within the ACT.

e $50,000 has been allocated by CMTEDD to the branding project. A local branding
consultant, ED., has been appointed and have undertake the bulk of the work.

e Initial research and a communication strategy to inform and support the Public Transport
Improvement Plan 2015 was conducted by the Civic Group and JWS research. This work
program cost $188,870 (including GST) and was funded by CMTEDD.

Page 3 of 13
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The Light Rail Network

e The Light Rail Network plan sets the infrastructure vision and strategy for delivering a
modern transport system.

e Providing a range of transport options is the key to managing future transport needs.

e Transport investment cannot be left until after traffic congestion is unacceptable and
imposing high social, environmental and economic costs to the community.

e Light rail is vital to readying ourselves for our city’s growth.

e Asthe experience of more than 400 cities shows, light rail attracts investment, creates
employment and boosts sustainability.

e The light rail will drive economic activity in the busy, rapidly growing corridor between the
city and Gungahlin.

e With real estate improving in value and residential development along the route, the new
light rail will drive further economic development in Canberra.

* Light rail helps to shape a more compact, walkable and liveable city, with vibrant
community spaces and places.

e Light rail benefits include reducing congestion on our roads and greenhouse gas
emissions.

e Light rail can efficiently move people around our city, but also how we tap into the
potential for urban renewal, sustainability and economic activity that light rail offers.

e Light rail will help create a healthier and cleaner Canberra by reducing vehicle emissions
that threaten our health and the environment, and encouraging people to be more active
and leave their cars at home.

e The ACT Government is committed to community consultation across all its activities, and
the Capital Metro project is no exception. The community was consulted at the early
stages of discussions on rapid transit options for Northbourne Avenue, between April and
May 2012. Once the Capital Metro Agency had been established there have been a series
of community consultations including topics like light rail integration, urban design, local
industry involvement and environmental impacts of the project.

Transport Canberra FAQs
Why is the government creating a new agency now, if light rail will only start running in 2019?

There will need to be a significant amount of planning before light rail is built to make sure it
integrates with buses. This work needs to start sooner rather than later.

Why aren’t you moving faster to set up Transport Canberra?

It makes sense to set up Transport Canberra on the 1% of July this year. This has allowed for efforts
to be dedicated to the finalisation of the light rail contracts with Canberra Metro.

Is the Government going to privatise ACTION?

Page 4 of 13
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No. ACTION is going to remain in public hands.

Will there be job losses?

No.

Which positions from TAMS will be transferred to the new agency?

The Capital Metro Agency and the Public Transport Group in Territory and Municipal Services
Directorate, which includes ACTION, will move to the new agency.

There are some corporate staff in Territory and Municipal Services that support public transport as
well as other areas. We don’t yet know which or how many of these positions will transfer but
these decisions will be made over the coming months through the normal machinery of
government process and in discussion with affected staff.

Will ACTION and Capital Metro keep their names?

The Government is currently considering branding. This is part of the transition planning and the
work for Transport Canberra.

However, the government knows that ACTION is a strong and well known Canberra brand.
When is the next Network going to be in?

It is anticipated that the new bus network will be in place in mid 2016.

How many new buses are we getting?

Our bus fleet replacement program continues as we replace our older buses with DDA compliant
Euro 6 buses. By 31 December 2016 there will be 82 Euro 6 buses in the fleet.

Is the Government considering electric buses?

With the recent developments in technology there is the option to consider electric buses in the
local market.

Will we get bike racks on all our buses?

A permit has been obtained from the heavy vehicle regulator to trial bike racks on our steer tag
and artic buses. A controlled trial will commence shortly.

Survey messaging

e The ACT Government is undertaking a comprehensive public transport customer survey in
May 2016.

e The survey does not only cover people who use public transport at the moment, but seeks
to understand what it would take for people who don’t use public transport to think about
switching modes.

Page 5 of 13
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e An advertising campaign to promote the survey was cleared through the Independent
Reviewer 10 May. The campaign became active 17 May reaching all major print and radio
outlets across the ACT.

e This will be an extremely important input for Transport Canberra and will inform policy
and planning.

e It will help us have a deeper understanding of how people use multiple modes — for
example cycling and bus — and how we make this easier for people. Sometimes, quite
simple things like access to water fountains and bike racks, can make a big differences.

e The government’s ambition is to make public transport a more viable option for
Canberrans. We want to win new customers for public transport and to deliver a service
that meets the needs and expectations of the community.

e Regardless of whether you use public transport or not, the ACT Government wants to hear
your views so that we can build a public transport system for everyone.

e Research, including focus groups and a telephone survey is currently being conducted.

* To share your thoughts on public transport in your city visit transport.act.gov.au

Survey FAQs

Don’t we already know what people want from public transport? Isn’t this just about frequency
and reliability?

We know frequency and reliability are important, but there are many reasons people use or don’t
use public transport. This is an important research tool for government. Before we can increase
passenger numbers we need to understand how people use multiple modes — eg cycling and bus —
and how we can make this easier for people.

Don’t ACTION or TAMS already have this information?

ACTION and TAMS conduct regular research which is informing this public transport survey.
Ongoing research and development is critical to ensuring Canberra’s public transport future
delivers what the government wants it to — convenient, efficient, affordable, reliable — and most
importantly — integrated transport solutions.

How much will the survey cost?
The research project is being undertaken by Taverner Research. They are an experienced research
firm who have undertaken six focus group sessions of users and non-users of public transport, a

phone survey of 2,000 individuals, an on-board survey of approximately 200 and an online
component open to everyone.

The cost of the survey is $169,000 (excluding GST) and is being funded by CMTEDD.

Page 6 of 13
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Staff messaging

e 2016 will be a year of change for ACTION, the Public Transport Group in TAMS and CMA as
we come together to create Transport Canberra on 1 July.

* There are important reasons that the change is necessary. Canberra is changing, and an
integrated transport system is an important part of how Canberra will respond to the
change.

* There has never been a better time to work in public transport in the ACT.
e Transport Canberra will bring even greater focus to the delivery of public transport.

* The government is looking to grow patronage of public transport in Canberra —which is
good for the community, and good for our workforce.

* We are engaging with our workforce on the process towards establishment of Transport
Canberra and how we can work together to provide a wonderful service for our
customers.

*  We commit to keeping you informed and engaged as the development process unfolds
and decisions are made.

e We welcome your input and participation in the change process.
* You will be part of delivering a modern and integrated transport system for Canberra.

* You are an important part of delivering excellent customer experience across our public
transport network, and in all our dealings with stakeholders.

¢ We are committed to the health and wellbeing of our staff and will be working to ensure
that the formation of this new agency creates a great new team of which to be a part.

e Transport Canberra is our opportunity to provide transport choices to people in Canberra
that best fit their lifestyle.

e Staff in Transport Canberra will have the opportunity to be part of exciting changes in our
city.

e Transport Canberra’s vision is about helping people plan their journeys across our city
whether they ride a bike, walk, catch a bus or light rail or combine their travel with Park &
Ride.

Page 7 of 13
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Response messaging: “Canberra’s Transport Future” Plan’
Topline

e As Canberra approaches a population of 500,000 the city needs a clear plan for an
integrated public transport network.

e From 1 July 2016 Transport Canberra will deliver an integrated transport network
coordinating buses and light rail and integrating them with taxis, cycling and walking.

* The ACT Government has already committed to improved timetabling and ticketing.
e Transport Canberra will redistribute the million bus kilometres freed up by light rail.

e Alight rail network will have increased capacity and patronage, which will remove
congestion off our roads.

e As Canberra’s light rail network grows, additional buses will be freed up to service more
routes, more frequently.

Capital Metro

* As we have seen from other cities around the world, light rail improves commercial
occupancy rates, underpins a rise in residential property value and brings increased people
traffic to otherwise under-developed areas.

* The light rail project is not just about moving people from A to B. It will unlock the potential
of the first stage transport corridor, catalysing urban renewal and revitalising the city
centre. It will bring social and community benefits to Canberra by increasing accessibility
and encouraging better use of urban spaces.

e Light rail has a proven ability to attract development and investment opportunities that will
help revitalise a transport corridor and city. It will play a big role in supporting a more
sustainable city, creating more local jobs, encouraging investment opportunities and
supporting an integrated public transport solution.

e According to the latest Infrastructure Australia audit, Canberra’s main corridor into the city
— Northbourne Avenue — is the most expensive road in the ACT with delays costing
$430,000 per lane kilometre in 2011 alone, with a predicted increase to $1.1 million by
2031. Transport is an important challenge for all cities and Canberra is no different. What
we do know is that building more roads for more buses isn’t the answer if Canberra is to
remain one of the most liveable cities in the world.

* The intensive project planning and preparation of the past two years need not be
undermined by breaching contractual obligations of a legally binding document at this
critical time. The impact alone would see investor confidence plummet which would simply
see the private sector avoid the risk of investing in projects with government altogether.

! Cleared by: Geoffrey Rutledge, A/g Deputy Director-General, CMTEDD; Dorte Ekelund, EPD; Cherie Hughes, Capital Metro; Paul
Peters, TAMS; Anita Perkins, Director Communications, CMTEDD on 31 March 2016.
Action officers: Melanie Taylor, Capital Metro; Alex Magee, EPD; Geoff Virtue, TAMS.

Page 8 of 13
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Analysis of Budget Impact

e The current total ACTION operating budget for 2015/16 is $144 million.

Route expansion and additional buses

* The delivery of the frequent network as part of the current Transport for Canberra Plan
(released 19 March 2012) has been reviewed by the Auditor General as requiring between
562 and 1,007 buses (to deliver the 2031 proposal). It is estimated that the plan put
forward by the Liberals would require an ACTION fleet of approximately 700 buses to meet
the frequency and peak requirements.

e This is a growth of 300 on the current fleet and would require a minimum of two additional
Depots. Note: Two door Articulated buses (like current ACTION fleet) cost around twice the
amount of a rigid/standard bus.

e The artist impression of the four door articulated buses in the Canberra Transport Future
Plan released by the Canberra Liberals would be estimated to be double the cost of a
standard rigid bus at circa S1m per bus for a total cost of $300 million for 300 four door
artic buses.

e Housing of the expanded fleet would require two depots — these depots would need to be
redesigned to take larger fleet (e.g. four door artics).

e The two proposed new depots at Mitchell and Woden are currently costed at $54.607m in
2015/16 dollars — therefore it is suggested that 2017/18 cost of S60m

0 Note: this is a very best case scenario in that we know Woden can only hold 120
standards buses with the best design possible, this would mean that Mitchell would
need to hold 180 standard buses and dead running would increase. Again, current
designs are based on Rigid buses only and not holding additional articulated buses.

e These costs do not include the running cost of the buses or depots or any associated staff.

* 300 Rigids/standard buses (inclusive of GST, On Road, NXTBUS) - $150m. (MyWay/Ticketing
has not been included in these costs)

e Anincreased fleet would require MyWay ticketing equipment also:
O Rigid (2 Axios) : $11,000/bus + install at estimate $1500 Ex GST - $3,750,000.00
O Artic: (4 Axios): 16,000/bus + install at estimate $2000 Ex GST - $5,400,000.00

e An estimated additional $20 million per year (minimum) in funding would be required to

run the proposed network over 7 days per week.

Increased frequency

e A brand new Rapid route costs between $3 to $5 million a year to implement depending on
length and frequency, including dead running. Assuming the higher end cost, I’d put the
proposed rapids at $20-S30 million per year to run. Some of this cost could be absorbed
through reconfiguration of the existing network.

Page 9 of 13
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e Dead running cannot be properly estimated without understanding the depot and fleet
available. But is currently at 18%.

Free travel

* The estimated additional revenue foregone by moving to a Weekly Cap is significant. For
the 8 and free cap, the additional foregone revenue ranges from $1.35M to $1.53M.

e Tables below show current patronage data against expected patronage percentages hitting
the cap and revenue predictions.

e Moving to a weekly cap may, however, drive patronage on the network.

Government response to MRCagney Report

* In March 2015, specialist transport consultancy firm MRCagney was engaged by the ACT
Government to conduct a review of ACTION expenditure and identify opportunities for
improvement.

* The Government tabled its response to the MRCagney report on 27 October 2015.

e The Government has decided on ‘reformed public operator’ (option B) and therefore
against business as usual (option A) or outsourcing (option C).

e We are committed to working with our employees and their unions to deliver a better
service while preserving good pay and fair working conditions for our people.

Page 10 of 13
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e There are many examples of Government provided services being efficient and effective.

* The Government is working through the MRCagney recommendations and implementing
those that are appropriate and offer worthwhile gains.

e Those that involve employment arrangements will be considered in consultation with our
employees and their unions.

e But achieving improvements is important — with efficient operations we can offer more
services, more routes, more regular runs and a better working environment for our staff.

Customer benefits

e A specific example of the customer benefits from MRCagney recommended operational
improvements is changing workshop shifts. We are working with employees and unions on
this.

* The current workshop shift structure limits the time available to do repairs to buses that
come in during the evening and have to be ready to go again in the morning. If we can get
more buses back on the road quickly, we reduce the chances of late or cancelled services
in the morning peaks and this directly supports service reliability for customers.

Messaging on specific MRCagney recommendations

J The timing for government to fund the recommended fleet upgrade strategy?

The government will look at this in future budgets in the context of best supporting
our overall public transport service.

J Does the government agree employee productivity is low and salaries are high?

See general messaging above. We want our people to earn decent wages — but we
can work together to improve the service.

J Is the government planning to axe low patronage services as proposed by MRCagney?

While the Government has no current plan to axe services, we need to monitor
patronage on routes to ensure the services meet the needs of as many people as
possible. We look at each new timetable from the perspective of maximising the
service we can deliver.

There may be alternative service delivery models for these eg flexi bus model - or
the BusPlus trial.

J Will the government discourage cash payment as recommended by MRCagney?

We do have a cashless service already running from Gungahlin and the Government
is considering introducing more of them, as it speeds boarding times, lowers cash
handling risk and seems to be well accepted by the customers.

Page 11 of 13
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Need for cross-agency transport (response to Auditor-General report)

* In November 2015, the ACT Auditor-General released Report No. 9 (Public Transport: The
Frequent Network), which examined the delivery of the public transport network,
including governance, administration, planning and review mechanisms.

* The government’s detailed response to this report was tabled in the ACT Legislative
Assembly in March 2016, agreeing with six of the seven recommendations.

* Inresponse to the need for cross-agency operational functions, the ACT Government
announced that “Transport Canberra” would be established to bring together the
functions of ACTION and Capital Metro from 1 July 2016.

e Transport Canberra will address the need for a range of well coordinated, integrated
transport functions throughout the ACT.

Ongoing customer feedback (ACTION)

e Community feedback on our ACTION bus service is always welcomed and can be sent via
action.act.gov.au, by calling 13 17 10 or go to the ACTION facebook page/twitter account.

* ACTION also issues a weekly e-newsletter which passengers can subscribe to.

Public Transport FAQs
How does the government address public transport requirements?

* The government recognises the important role public transport plays in providing mobility
to disadvantaged members of our community.

* When planning for network changes, the Government consults with a range of community
stakeholder groups such as COTA and ACTCOSS on the impacts on the disadvantaged.

* The government also provides additional public transport services to meet community
needs.

What community transport does the Government currently provide?

A flexible bus service

* The government introduced the Flexible Bus Service in September 2014 to provide
demand responsive services for the elderly (70+), people with a disability and Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander people who lack access to regular passenger services.

* The median age of the passengers is 75 years and the majority are women.

e The flexible Bus Service operates in: Belconnen; Woden and Weston Creek; and the Inner
south and Tuggeranong. Unmet demand is being monitored in Gungahlin with a view to
expending the service to include that area in due course.

Page 12 of 13
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e Since September 2014, the service has provided in excess of 12,500 passenger trips to
eligible passengers.

* The Flexible Bus Services runs between 9.30am and 2pm Monday to Friday and can be
booked through the Community Transport Coordination Centre.

Special needs transport

e The Special Needs Transport program provides door to door specialised transport for
students with a disability who lack access to regular school bus services because of a
physical or developmental disability.

e The program serves 377 students.
e Services are provided by a combination of ACTION, Keirs and Taxis.

Additional services

e The ACT Government provides wheelchair accessible minibuses and funding for driver and
admin support to Regional Community Service Organisations such as Comms@work,
Belconnen Community Service, Southside and Woden and Northside Community Service.

e This program helps the Regional Community Service Organisations provide transport to
vulnerable members of the community.

Reference: Web links

Public Transport Improvement Plan:
https://www.transport.act.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0004/786460/Transport Canberra PTIP

-pdf

ACTION Expenditure Review Final Public Report (the MRCagney report):
http://apps.treasury.act.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0005/786488/ACTION Expenditure Revie
w_Final Public Report.pdf

ACT Government Response to the MRCagney Report:
http://apps.treasury.act.gov.au/ data/assets/pdf file/0004/786496/ACT-Government-response-
to-MRCagney-Report.pdf

Transport for Canberra:
https://www.transport.act.gov.au/policy and projects/transport for canberra policy
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TRANSPORT CANBERRA COMMUNICATION FORECAST AS AT 9 JUNE 2016

1. MAJOR ANNOUNCEMENTS
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Event/ Location/ Responsibility
Date Announcement | Detail Time Spokesperson | Communication Method /Directorate Contact
4 July City bus loop New, free loop TBC Minister Media release/event/ACTION | TAMS Geoff
commences - service through city Fitzharris website/social media/Our Virtue/Sally
media launch and Parliamentary Canberra van Aalst
planned triangle newsletter/advertising
commences
6 July TBC | Bike rack Announcement of | TBC Minister Media event TAMS Geoff Virtue
design winners | winners of the bike Fitzharris x50312
launch racks
August TBC | Live Traffic Launch of Live TBC Minister Media release/social TAMS Geoff Virtue
launch Traffic website and Fitzharris media/website/Our Canberra x50312
social media newsletter/WHoG message
account
August TBC | Trial —electric | 12 month trial of TBC Minister Media release/ACTION TAMS Sally van Aalst
bus electric bus Fitzharris website/social media/Our x79704
commences Canberra newsletter
w/c 25 July | Constitution Launch event for Timing to be | Minister Media event TAMS Kelly Amsteins
TBC Avenue project | completed project | confirmed Fitzharris X76682

completion

UNCLASSIFIED
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2. PUBLIC TRANSPORT ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM ACT GOVERNMENT AGENCIES (including CMTEDD, TAMS, ACTION and Capital Metro)

Event/ Location/ Responsibility
Date Announcement | Detail Time Spokesperson | Communication Method /Directorate Contact
29 June ACTION Emergency Tuggeranong | Bren Comms plan TAMS Sally Van Aalst
emergency exercise at bus station Burkevics, x79704
exercise Tuggeranong bus ACTION
station — will assess
plans for
evacuation, closure
and operation of
alternative bus
station nearby
August ACTION New ACTION bus TBC Minister Media event/media TAMS Sally Van Aalst
TBC network/timeta | network Fitzharris release/advertising/social x79704
ble changes media/website/Our Canberra
newsletter/advertising
campaign

UNCLASSIFIED



3. STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT*
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Date Event/ Detail Location/ Spokesperson | Communication Method Responsibility | Contact
Announcement Time /Directorate
27 June Parl Triangle Events with Govt Parl Triangle | Minister Event ACTION Sally Van Aalst
commenc | Face to Face agencies in Parl Fitzharris
ement promo events Triangle to
TBC promote ACTION
Services
24 June Red Nose Day Action Buses Fitted | NA Minister Live Buses ACTION Sally Van Aalst
with Red Noses Corbell
29 June Transport To Weston Creek TBC Minister Presentation CMTEDD/CAP | Elliot Woods
Canberra Community Council Fitzharris and METRO X77272
presentation Ben Ponton
30 June Active Super Parliamentary Commonwea | Minister Event CMA/ACTION | Sally Van
TBC Challenge Triangle Promo Ith Place, Fitzharris Aalst/Mel
event with Parliamentar Taylor
Government Depts | y Zone
3 July ACTION Pop up education 6-12noon Minister Event CMA/ACTION Mel
Education event | stand and ACTION Fitzharris Taylor/Sally
Bus at southside Van Aalst
farmers Markets
4 July Transport Various launch ANU and @ Minister Event CMA/ Mel Taylor /
Canberra activities Bus Fitzharris ACTION/TAMS | Sally Van Aalst
Launch Interchanges
34 Careers Expo Information Minister Event CMA/CMTED Mel Taylor
August stand/community Fitzharris
engagement

UNCLASSIFIED
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Job Number: 16/0777 Client Quote No: 1
Title: Transport Canberra Launch st ckers
Description of Work:

Print 20 copies of a single piece of artwork, 930mm w de x 1320mm high.

Installat on: The poster will be put on a single sheet of glass in bus shelters. The signage will be applied on the inside facing the road. In
many cases t will need to be applied behind a metal seat but there is clearance.

Removal: remove the signage and leave the shelter as found.

Note:

Client Invoice Address Contact Person

Territory and Mun cipal Services Directorate GPO Box 158 Sally Van Aalst

Roads and Public Transport Divis on Canberra ACT 2601 Phone: 6207 9704

Publ c Transport Fax: 6207 8056

Customer Experience and Strategic Project Email: sally.vanaalst@act.gov.au
Delivery

Level 2, Macarthur House, 12 Wattle Street
Lyneham ACT 2602

Project Coordinator

Name: Clarke Leo Mr

Phone: 6205 0552

Email:

Fax: 6205 0266

Project Delivery Date: (estimated)

Total Cost: $2040 Including GST where applicable.
Quotat on Date: 20/06/2016

Quotat on val d for 30 days

Authority to Commence Work
Job Number: 16/0777 Quote Number: 1

I, Print Name: .o POS 0N Lttt
° Accept this quotat on and the Conditions of Contract ( see http://www.publishing.act.gov.au/pdfs/tc pdf);
L]

Confirm that funds are available;

e Authorise Publishing Serv ces to proceed.

Signature:..

Please complete and fax/email this quotation to the Project Coordinator

PUBLISHING SERVICES - Shared Services - Department of Treasury
Level 5, 40 Allara Street, Canberra City ACT 2601
GPO Box 158 CANBERRA ACT 2601 - Telephone (02) 6205 0552 - Facsimile (02) 6205 0266

publications@act.gov.au gazette.office@act.gov.au
ACT Government: http://www.act.gov.au Publishing Services: http://www.publishing.act.gov.au
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

Ordered and
processing

Name Tags for Customer Service Officers x 2

Elliot Woods/Lou Berry

Ordered and

Beanies for bus drivers Elliot Woods/Lou Berry  [Processing
Ordered and

City loop Caps Elliot Woods/Lou Berry |processing
Ordered and

Winter jumper, neat uniform look Customer Service Officers x 2 Elliot Woods/Lou Berry |processing

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




ANU - City Loop Launch
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Poss inclusion of Study Canberra (Speak with Student Ambassadors) to attend as crowd.

Lou Berry

Vice Chancellor from ANU in attendance

Sally Van Aalst

Coffee, BBQ Breakfast, Fresh Food Healthy Options Lou Berry no longer having
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

LIBRARY/Lou Berry

Look and Feel

in progress for

Northb Adshel
SiO;a eourne she All Adshels along Northbourne Corridoor have new TCCS branding and Faces of Public approval by
gnag Transport Promotion Lou Berry/Sally Van Aalst |Adshel
Videos release on Social media CMTEDD
. Avant cards distributed to cafes, staff hampers, at Interchanges etc Lou Berry/Sally Van Aalst |Post 4 July
Faces of Public Transport - - - - - -
Profiles and faces of Public Transport (photo images) on social media, on display at
interchanges as posters/billboard look, displays on backs of bench seats, kiosk and Elliot Woods/Lou
adshels along all major roads leading to Civic Berry/Sally Van Aalst Post 4 July
. . Cosmetic facelift of Kiosk with Tourist information, TCCS branding, Route maps,
Civic Interchange Kiosk . . . .
Uperade promotional posters,face of Canberra posters, Services maps and information,
Pe Customer Service Officer in position to assist patrons. Freshen up overall and longer Elliot Woods/Sally Van
term strategy to be developed for overhaul and new functionalityt to assist customer. |Aalst/Property Group In train
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New Customer Message " Customers are at the heart of everything we do" for

Buses installation in front of the bus lou Berry/Sally Van Aalst
New TC branded in bus screen messages lou Berry/Sally Van Aalst
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

Post 4 July
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Adshels and interchange signage

Adshel has provided space on 40 stops for one month free-of-charge. The recommendation is to
disperse Transport Canberra posters right along Northbourne Avenue and to areas of Belconnen,
Tuggeranong, Woden and Gungahlin.

A full list of recommended stops can be found at Attachment XXX. Printing costs for these posters
can be found at Attachment XXX.

Five posters have been designed for the Transport Canberra launch. These include:

e Imagery of the new MyWay cards and information on where they can be collected and
boosted

e Information on the new Transport Canberra City Services website designed within the
Transport Canberra approves colours

e Information on the new free City Loop bus

e Information on the Red Rapid bus

¢ Information on the Blue Rapid bus

The proposed Adshel posters can be found at Attachment XXX.

The five proposed posters can be re-produced in other dimensions. These posters should be used at
the Tuggeranong, Woden and Belconnen Interchanges. As Gungahlin has no glass panels, it is
recommended these are converted to A-frames.

Wedges
Wedges feature on the side of each shelter at the Civic Interchange.

Three separate wedges have been produced for the launch on 4 July. These include:

e A wedge with information on the new City Loop busignage
e A wedge which provides directions to the new Information Centre
e A wedge which provides information on the Blue Rapid

Examples of all three wedges and photographs of where they will feature at the Civic Interchange
can be found at Attachment XXX.

Blades

Blades will appear at each City Loop stop to indicate access to the City Loop. Information of the
blades informs customers the route is free of charge. Examples of the blades can be found at
Attachment XXX.

A-frames

A-frame posters have been produced to feature at the Civic Interchange. The A-frame posters will
feature directions to the new Info Centre. Examples of the A-frame artwork can be found at
Attachment XXX.
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Elliot Woods | Senior Communications Officer | Phone: 6207 7272 | Mobile: 0499 993 930
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate
ACT Government



Thompson, Corinne
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From: Johnston, ClaireV

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 4:56 PM
To: Woods, Elliot

Subject: Signed brief - launch
Attachments: Signed brief - Launch - TC.pdf

My last act for the week!

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

!
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\'\
LY

CANBERRA



146

ACT Transport Canberra

Government

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

1.

2.

That you note the Transport Canberra Launch ratienale at Attachment A;
AGREED/NOTAGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS
That you approve the proposed ANU Bust stop as the location of the launch and the
City Loop tour at Attachment B and Attachm
( AGR@/NOTAGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

That you review the communications material at Attachment D, Attachment E,
Attachment F and Attachment G. N
( @ED/NOTAGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

That you approve the proposed launch uniform and merchandise options at

Attachment H.

/"/ T\
{ AGREEb/NOTAGREED/PLEASEDISCUSS
N

e

Meegan Fitzharris MLA ......
[‘,

pleogy  liscuss Murer Tweaks g
L7 / / v /
el e taly  aat A /%{_/ o

/

/f‘

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

e Location

s Uniforms

e Promotional items and activities

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

e Timings. '

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

From the [ist of six stops, Civic and ANU interchanges lend themselves to a media launch because of
the space, extended shelter in case of poor weather and heavy foot traffic.

While Civic is a busier interchange, the ANU is the committee’s preferred option as it is a longer,
straight stretch of road (Attachment B), providing the visually interesting, modern and dynamic
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

Post media opportunity

“Once the media commitments of the launch have concluded, VIP guests and media will be invited to
take the City Loop bus to the new Information Centre for an inspection. The centre has undergone
an entire refit to keep with the Transport Canberra brand. A Customer Service Officer will be on
hand to assist with any guestions.

A map of the City Loop route is available at Attachment C.

Media and Communications

A draft Media Release is attached at Attachment D. Suggested Talking Points are attached at
Attachment E. An Arrangements Brief is attached at Attachment F.

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
elements of City Services. Some of these include libraries and green bin trial ‘

e Transport Canberra’s focus is to improve customer service and change the culture of

" movement from cars to public transport in Canberra

e Transport in Canberra is not trams v buses — they work together

e One ticket, one fare, one network across the ACT

¢ Budget announcement of $70 million for buses 2016/2017 .

¢ Recognition of ACTION’s history in Canberra and commend its long-standing staff

e Anintegrated transport network is essential to Canberra avoiding congestion issues in the
future.

The Transport Canberra social media video campaign has already been approved by the Minister.
The brief and corresponding scope can be found at Attachment G.

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

¢ Beanies with TC embroidered logos
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¢~ Branded hats for City Loop drivers
e Fluoro vests with branding and Customer Service displayed across the back
e Black knitted jumpers with TC embroidered logos

Costings and examples of some of the uniform items for the launch are available at Attachment H.

Where possible these items have been sourced from companies within Canberra.

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

¢ Silicard card holders — stuck to the back of mobile phones to hold MyWay cards
e School bag card holder
. Pens branded

Costings and examples of some of the merchandise items for the launch are available at Attachment
H.

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
¢ Background: The ACT Government held a competition for local artists to design a bike rack.
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
e Background: LibrariesACT provide undertake an awareness campaign at bus /
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
three to five. During story-time sessions librarians read books to the groups. ){
e Opportunity: A story time session at a library where Minister Fitzharris could read to the
children.

Tour of Yarralumla Nursery
¢ Background: The Yarralumla Nursery grows and supplies plant material for ACT Government
landscape development projects and the ACT Government plant issue scheme. The plant ){
issue scheme provides an allocation of plants for people who have purchased a brand new !
block of land.
s  Opportunity: A tour through the Yarralumla Nursery facility to see where plants are

propagated.

Tour of Capital Linen
e Background: Capital Linen Service provides a linen rental and laundry service to hospitals,
healthcare facilities, hotels and restaurants in the ACT.
e Opportunity: A tour through the Capital Linen facility to see the linen processing facilities. A /(
focus of this would be the amount of laundry they deliver. TAMS can facilitate a
demonstration of how quickly and perfectly staff folds large items for packing into the track.

Fitness session
e Background: Transport'Canbérra and City Services is résponsible for the installation and

maintenance of fitness equipment stations which are currently installed in 20 suburbs. | /
e Opportunity: Engage a local fitness professional to run a lunchtime session which the v

Minister could join.

Buses and bus stops

Transport Canberra will have a visual presence at every interchange, each bus stop along
Northbourne Avenue and will be clearly represented in the new Civic Information Centre. The
Woden and Civic interchanges have been selected as priority due to their higher patronage. Under
advice from ACTION signage and banners will be provided to Belconnen and Tuggeranong.

Transport Canberra will be represented by the following:

e Adshels in every second bus stop along Northbourne Avenue and other areas of the city and
Belconnen and Woden

e Six branded City Loop buses which will be run through the new route, while a seventh bus
will sit as a backdrop

e A message from Transport Canberra to its customers inside the buses

 Anew Civic Information Centre

¢ Signage throughout the bus interchanges, with greater emphasis placed on Woden and Civic
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

Timings ,

It is recommended the [aunch takes place in the morning following the early rush hour. Considering
this, 10am has been suggested as an appropriate time to start the event. An Arrangements Brief is
attached at Attachment F.
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Thanks,
Emma

On 25 Jun 2016, at 8:54 AM, Hughes, Cherie <Cherie.Hughes@act.gov.au> wrote:

Not sure why you weren’t included ... keeping you both in the loop (!)

From: Woods, Elliot

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 6:08 PM

To: Ponton, Ben; Thomas, Emma

Cc: Hughes, Cherie; Madden, Joel; Edghill, Duncan; Perkins, Anita
Subject: Launch and interchange signage - for comments

Hi there,

Please find attached first cut of the signage brief and its attachments for your
comments.

We have been asked to provide art to the production company by Monday, so |
would greatly appreciate feedback over the weekend. Apologies for the
inconvenience.

There is an extra costs for printing which | am yet to receive for about $4000
($8000-59000 total).

| am also still compiling a list of bus stops (Attachment B) to utilize. However
Northbourne, Woden, Tuggeranong, Gungahlin and Belconnen town centres and
major roads are being considered.

| am available on the phone over the weekend if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Elliot.

Elliot Woods | Senior Communications Officer | Phone: 6207 7272 | Mobile: 0499 993 930
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate
ACT Government

<Attachment_A_Print_costs.doc>
<Attachment_C_Posters.pdf>
<Attachment_D_Wedges.pdf>
<Attachment_E_Blade.pdf>
<Launch signage summary.docx>
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Publishing Services

CLIENT QUOTATION

Job Number:
Title:
Description of Work:

16/0777 Client Quote No: 2
Transport Canberra Launch stickers

Print 40 copies of a single piece of artwork, 930mm wide x 1320mm high on
Contra-Vision

Installation: The poster will be put on a single sheet of glass in bus shelters.
The signage will be applied on the inside facing the road. In many cases it
will need to be applied behind a metal seat but there is clearance.

Removal: remove the signage and leave the shelter as found.

Note:

Client Invoice Address Contact Person
Territory and Municipal GPO Box 158 Sally Van Aalst
Services Directorate Canberra ACT 2601 Phone: 6207 9704

Roads and Public
Transport Division
Public Transport
Customer Experience
and Strategic Project
Delivery

Level 2, Macarthur
House, 12 Wattle Street
Lyneham ACT 2602

Fax: 6207 8056
Email: sally.vanaalst@act.gov.au

Project Coordinator
Name:

Phone:

Email:

Fax:

Clarke Leo Mr

6205 0552

<="" a="">leo.clarke@act.gov.au
6205 0266

Project Delivery Date:
Total Cost:
Quotation Date:

(estimated)
$4540 Including GST where applicable.

22/06/2016
Quotation valid for 30 days

I, Print Name: ..............

Authority to Commence Work
Job Number: 16/0777 Quote Number: 2

....................................... Position:

*  Accept this quotation and the Conditions of Contract ( see
http://www.publishing.act.gov.au/pdfs/tc.pdf);

e  Confirm that funds are available;
e Authorise Publishing Services to proceed.
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
ACT Government: http://www.act.qov.au Publishing Services: http://www.publishing.act.gov.au
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

A full list of recommended stops can be found at Attachment B. Printing costs for these posters can
be found at Attachment A.

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

The proposed Adshel posters can be found at Attachment C.

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

A-frame posters have been adjusted from the full-sized posters to feature at the Civic Interchange.
The A-frame posters at Civic will feature directions to the new Info Centre. Examples of the A-frame
artwork can be found at Attachment F.

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
can be found at Attachment D.

Blades

Blades will appear at each City Loop stop to indicate access to the City Loop. Information of the
blades informs customers the route is free of charge. Examples of the blades can be found at
Attachment E.
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Project Coordinator

Name: Clarke Leo Mr
Phone: 6205 0552
Email:
Fax: 6205 0266
Project Delivery Date: (estimated)
Total Cost: $11890 Including GST where applicable.
Quotat on Date: 27/06/2016
Quotat on val d for 30 days
Authority to Commence Work
Job Number: 16/0777 Quote Number: 3
I, Print Name: oo POS EON: ittt
° Accept this quotat on and the Conditions of Contract ( see http://www.publishing.act.gov.au/pdfs/tc pdf);
e Confirm that funds are available;
° Authorise Publishing Serv ces to proceed.
SIgNAtUre: . e Date:... .... S Jeiiiiian
Phone:.......coovviiiiiniiiinnnn FaXii EMaili..c

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

publications@act.gov.au
ACT Government: http://www.act.gov.au

gazette.office@act.gov.au
Publishing Services: http://www.publishing.act.gov.au
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12 May 2016
Transport Canberra welcomes integrated travel to the ACT

Transport Canberra’s first customers were provided a glimpse into the future of integrated
transport today, as the new ACT agency was launched to make accessing our city easier for
everyone.

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
efficient, affordable, reliable, safe and integrated. The future of transport in Canberra is based on

a vision of one ticket, one fare, one network.

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

Transport Canberra will provide the ACT with the resources it needs to maintain its standing as
the world’s most liveable city.

Minister for Transport, Meegan Fitzharris, was also please to see the new agency up and running.

“Today we see the beginning of a new face of public transport in the ACT which will make life
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easier for all Canberrans, regardless of your personal circumstances or where you live,” Ms
Fitzharris said.

“By 2032 there will be 500,000 people living in Canberra, placing a great deal of financial and
social strain on the lifestyles we all enjoy. The time to think about solutions to those congestion
problems is now and the answer is an integrated transport system for the people of Canberra.

“Our comprehensive survey of the ACT community has told us that Canberrans want public
transport to be easy to use, to be there when they need it and to get people there on time.

“Transport Canberra will implement a range of public transport improvements including
delivering efficiency improvements to ACTION to deliver a better bus service for the community, a
single ticketing system to ensure seamless travel between transport modes, and a commitment to
convenient travel in our city,” she said.

Emma Thomas, Director-General of Transport Canberra and City Services, is eager to see what this
new era in transport will mean for Canberra.

“I am excited by this unique opportunity to bring together both agencies and to improve the
customer experience,” Ms Thomas said.

“To do this, we must recognise the customer is at the heart of everything we do. There will be a
real focus on innovation within the new agency and | am thrilled to be a part of the team
responsible for delivering innovative improvements to Canberrans.

“We have an enthusiastic and experienced team within Transport Canberra and City Services that
are ready to deliver an outstanding experience to the people of Canberra.

“Customer experience lies at the heart of Transport Canberra, and the new agency will ensure
customers have the opportunity to directly influence the service that we provide in the future.”

Media contacts: Mark Paviour T (02) 6205 2775 M 0466 521 634 mark.paviour@act.gov.au

Claire Johnston T (02) 6205 0022 M 0452 597 459 clairev.johnston@act.gov.au

YA I AW

Phone (02) 6205 00l  Email barr@act.gov.au

CANBERRA

,@Aﬂarr MLA, n AndrewBarrMLA L“j andrewbarr
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Transport Canberra Launch
Talking Points

4 July 2016

Topline

* Today the Government is delivering a transport system that is convenient, efficient,
affordable, reliable, integrated.

e Delivering a transport system that has: one ticket — one fare — one network.

e Delivering: more buses, more services, more often.

Transport Canberra

* The new Transport Canberra Information Centre in Civic opens today, with
information presented in modern, easily navigated facility. Tourists and bus users
can go there to find information on the current ACTION network, the future light rail
network and Visit Canberra.

* The new logo and branding presents an exciting new direction for integrated
transport in the ACT. This new look and feel for Canberra’s transport will carry the
network into the future.

e City Service has been considered throughout the organisation of the Transport
Canberra launch. Today we have a representative from Libraries ACT helping
customers download books to read on the buses. This is one-of-many activations we
will see throughout the ACT in the coming weeks.

¢ Today the free City Loop bus is introduced to Canberra for the first time. This free
service provides access to all corners of Canberra’s city.

* Six easily distinguished buses will run through the City Loop from 7am each day.
These buses are the first decorated in the new Transport Canberra branding and
colours.

* The City Loop takes customers to areas like Braddon, New Acton, the ANU, Civic,
Northbourne Avenue and the Canberra Centre.

e Today we have our first look at the all new Transport Canberra branded MyWay
cards, which have been printed double sided for the first time. The Government is
making more improvements to MyWay system in the near future to make it easier
for users to check their balance and top up.

e Customer experience is important to the success of Transport Canberra. The
Government is committed to providing a user friendly, integrated, cost efficient
network for its users.
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e To plan for Canberra’s growth, reduce congestion and enhance our liveability, we
need to improve our public transport system.

e The ACT Government’s Public Transport Improvement Plan sets out how we will
improve our public transport system so it becomes more convenient, efficient,
affordable and reliable — a genuine alternative to driving.

* The government is committed to innovation in public transport. People in Canberra
are already able to access Wi-Fi on some buses through our Wi-Fi trial. We are also
planning a bike rack and electric bus trial to be rolled out later this year.

Announcement of new ACT Government directorate

e Transport Canberra will join with Territory and Municipal Services to form a new
ACT government directorate from 4July 2016.

e The directorate will be called Transport Canberra and City Services. It will have a
strong focus on ensuring Canberra remains the world’s most liveable city.

* There are many synergies between TAMS and Transport Canberra, and by aligning
light rail, ACTION buses and active travel with roads, community paths, traffic
management and other municipal services it will allow the new directorate to be
even more focused on the infrastructure needs of our growing city.
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

A full list of recommended stops can be found at Attachment B. Printing and installation costs for
these posters can be found at Attachment G.

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

e Information on the Blue Rapid bus

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
The A-frame posters at Civic will feature directions to the new Info Centre. Additonal A-frame
artwork for the Civic Interchange can be found at Attachment D.

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
can be found at Attachment E.

Blades

Blades will appear at each City Loop stop to indicate access to the City Loop. Information of the
blades informs customers the route is free of charge. Examples of the blades can be found at
Attachment F.

Launch signage — summary
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Suggested signage spots

Signs

All bus stops down Northbourne Avenue down each side (one sign per stop) — 21 stops
Athlon Drive near Learmonth x 1 and near Beasley x 1

Canberra Avenue 3 x stops Near Geelong Street, near Empire Cct and near Nyrang
Gundaroo Drive 1 x stops near Gungahlin Drive and 1 x stop near Mirrabei

London Circuit and cnr University Avenue x 1

Hindmarsh Drive x 1

Limestone Avenue x 2 near Corandeerk Street and outside high school

Flemington Road opposite EPIC x 1

Flemington Road near Mapleton x 1

Belconnen Way x 2 one near Chewings St and one opposite Hawker Oval

Captain Cook Cres and Franklin St x 2 (one each way)

Southern Cross Drive x 2 stops — one at O’loghlen and one at Dalley Cr

Belconnen Bus Interchange 6 x shelters
Tuggeranong Bus Interchange x 6 large windows
Woden Bus Interchange x 9 large windows
Gungahlin 3 x signs TBC
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Publishing Services

CLIENT QUOTATION

Job Number:
Title:

Description of Work:

16/0777 Client Quote No: 3

Transport Canberra Launch st ckers

Print 49 copies of a single piece of artwork, 1160mm wide x 1950mm high on Contra-Vis on

6 x signs Contra-vision 1130mm x 1260mm (Tuggers interchange)

9 x signs 1100mm x 1550mm (woden)

Installat on: The poster will be put on a single sheet of glass in bus shelters. The signage will be applied on the inside
facing the road. In many cases t will need to be applied behind a metal seat but there is clearance. Install between

M dnight and 5 am on 4 July

Removal: remove the signage and leave the shelter as found.

Note:
Client Invoice Address Contact Person
Territory and Mun cipal Services GPO Box 158 Sally Van Aalst

Directorate

Roads and Publ c Transport Divis on

Publ c Transport

Customer Experience and Strateg ¢

Project Delivery

Level 2, Macarthur House, 12 Wattle

Street
Lyneham ACT 2602

Canberra ACT 2601 Phone: 6207 9704
Fax: 6207 8056

: sally vanaalst@act gov au

Project Coordinator

Name: Clarke Leo Mr

Phone: 6205 0552

Email: <=""a="">leo.clarke@act.gov.au

Fax: 6205 0266

Project Delivery Date: (estimated)

Total Cost: $11890 Including GST where applicable.
Quotat on Date: 27/06/2016

Quotation val d for 30 days

I, Print Name: .....coooviviininnnns

b Confirm that funds are available;

b Authorise Publishing Serv ces to proceed.

Signature:..

.............................. POSIE ON: v

Accept this quotation and the Cond tions of Contract ( see http://www.publishing act.gov.au/pdfs/tc.pdf);

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
Subject: Transport Canberra launch signage

Critical date and reason
27 June 2016 to allow the printing and installation of launch signage for the 4 July launch.

Recommendations
1. That you note the signage summary at Attachment A and associated costs at
Attachment G.
AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

2. That you approve the recommended artwork for the posters at Attachment C.

AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

3. That you approve the recommended artwork for the A-frame at Attachment D.

AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

4. That you approve the recommended artwork for the wedges at Attachment E.

AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

5. That you approve the recommended artwork for the blade at Attachment F.
AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

Meegan FitzRarris MLA ..............eeeeeeeeeeeeeseeenennes soseeeeessennnnnns / /

Director-General clearance: Ben Ponton, A/g Director-General TAMS
Date: 27 June 2016

Action Officer: Elliot Woods

Phone: 50743
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ﬁg ACT Transport Canberra

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
~ Attachment G.

AGREED)NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

2. That you approve the recommended artwork for the posters at Attachment C.
AGRE /NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

3. That you approve the recommended artwork for the A-frame at Attachment D.
D/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

4, That you approve the recommended artwork for the wedges at Attachment E.
D/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

5. That you approve the recommended artwork for the blade at Attachment F.
/NOTAGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

Looka ﬁnfaﬂm ﬂxun,é-a/

Meegan Fitzharris MLA

Director-General clearance: Ben Ponton, A/g Director-General TAMS
Date: 27 June 2016

Action Officer: Elliot Woods

Phone: 50743
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Another thing on our list is the next bus screen from the info centre, my understanding is that this is
currently a windows app that is mirrored from a computer on the other side of the wall.

Who can we talk to about this? We either need the source of the windows app, or the data feed itself and we
can replace it.

Sal and I discussed it a few weeks back but I’ve forgotten :/

Cheers,

Tim Ainge

02 8063 7912
www.ED.com au

On 28 Jun 2016, at 8:51 AM, Berry, Louise <Louise.Berry@act.gov.au> wrote:

Hey Tim,

Not anymore, we are doing bus backs for the one shelter there as well as Emma had concerns about
A-Frames and weather issues (wind etc)

At this stage | think we have everything for that signage etc.

| do want to ask however, if you would be able to help us to design a flyer for handing out on
Monday with TC info on one side and City Loop map and info on the other and all in the TC look? We
have Transit Graphics doing up a City Loop one in the ACT Govt look (attached) for handing out to
business pre launch as a stakeholder engagement activity — but we obviously need a much fresher
and TC centred look to hand out on Monday.

Let me know if this is do-able and | will get content through to you this morning. We would need
this in DL size as the intention is that these flyers end up in hotel foyers etc as tourist info and so on;
so this is in keeping with that.

Cheers

Lou

From: Tim Ainge [mailto:tim@ed.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2016 6:44 AM

To: Berry, Louise

Cc: Woods, Elliot; Eric Di Cuollo; Chris Halloran
Subject: Re: good to go? [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Lou,

Our original brief form Elliot included A1 A-frames for Gungahlin. This wasn’t included in
the marked up PDFs you sent through yesterday arvo.

Would you still like these?

Cheers

Tim Ainge
Director
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<image001 png>

02 8063 7912
www.ED com au

On 27 Jun 2016, at 2:34 PM, Tim Ainge <tim@ed.com.au> wrote:

Hi Lou,

We have the measurements, see below, if these are correct we’ll set each
concept in each spec.

To clarify, I’'m asking if the concepts are approved so we can prepare the
finished art.

We do this so that if we change a detail or copy we don’t have to then go and
edit all six files.

Cheers,

Tim

Bus Stops and Belconnen interchange
Bus Stop back signs — 1160mm wide and 1950mm tall
Please consider the metal bar in the middle, the
W|ndow section is two halves which measure 1160mm wide and
900mm tall. See example attached for info. - perforated vinyl

Tuggeranong
Window signs - 1130mm wide x 1260mm high - one-way
V|nyl wrap

Woden

- Window signs 1100mm wide x 1550mm high - one-way
vinyl

Gungahlin

- Double sided A-Frames (4 signs on core flute) Al
corflute

City
- Wedges, sorted

On 27 Jun 2016, at 2:28 PM, Berry, Louise
<Louise.Berry@act.gov.au> wrote:

Hi All,

| am just marking up your power point presos now of what | need in
terms of files in specific measurements as | wasn’t aware until today

3
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you hadn’t been making them up into the measurements | provided
last week. Also, Leo (printing guy) has asked for the bus stop ones to
be done as two separate files — top and bottom - so they don’t print
the break/space and its easier to apply as two stickers than one and
having to stuff around and cut them. Sending all that through asap.

| need to get these to the printer by 4pm — so please understand |
am going as fast as | can to get this info collated again and through
to you.

Lou

From: Woods, Elliot

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2016 2:23 PM

To: Tim Ainge

Cc: Eric Di Cuollo; Chris Halloran; Berry, Louise
Subject: RE: good to go?

Lou does this sound ok?

From: Tim Ainge [mailto:tim@ed.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 27 June 2016 1:44 PM
To: Woods, Elliot

Cc: Eric Di Cuollo; Chris Halloran
Subject: good to go?

Hi mate,

Just want to clarify whether we have approval on;
- info centre A-frames

- wedges

- bus stop backs, windows, a-frames

With each we can produce finished art once we have sign off,
the bus stops etc being the most work.

Conscious that Lou’s email about production times was pretty
stern on Friday and by now we’re really pushing it.

Cheers,

Tim Ainge
Director

<image001.png>

02 8063 7912
www.ED.com.au

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You
should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.

<16224 Route 101 DL Flyer.pdf>
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Lou
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To: Minister for Transport and Municipal Services
Subject: Transport Canberra and City Services Launch Arrangements

Critical date and reason
30 June 2016 in order to be prepared for the launch on 4 July 2016.

Recommendations
That you note the information contained in this brief.

NOTED/ PLEASE DISCUSS

Meegan FitzRarris MILA ............ccceeeeeeeevvrvseveeeees ceveevvevsssnnnnns / /



Transport Canberra and City Services Launch

Background

1. Based on discussions with your office, the launch of Transport Canberra and City
Services will be held on Monday 4 July at 10am and will include the launch of the
City Bus Loop.

2. The launch will include a media event where you and the Chief Minister will
launch the directorate and new City Loop, talk with invited stakeholders, take a
trip on the City Loop and inspect the new Transport Canberra Information

Centre.

3. The following attachments are contained within this brief:

0]

O O O0OO0Oo

Attachment A: Arrangements Brief

Attachment B: Speaking notes

Attachment C: Map/travel details

Attachment D: Invitation to guests, media and stakeholders
Attachment E: Invitation list

Attachment F: Promotional flyer for the City Bus Loop and Transport
Canberra

Director-General clearance: Emma Thomas Director-General Capital Metro Agency
Date: 29 June 2016

Action Officer: Melanie Taylor

Phone: 52053
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Attachment A: ARRANGEMENTS BRIEF

FUNCTION: Launch for Transport Canberra and City Services

VENUE: Corner of Rimmer Street and Childers Street, Canberra City
Name: Elliot Woods (CMTEED)

HOST:
Mobile: 6207 7272

DAY: Monday

DATE: 4 July 2016

TIME: 10am

TIME COMMITMENT:

1 hour 30 minutes

CATERING: none
DRESS CODE: Business
You will launch the new agency with Chief Minister Barr. You
will also re-launch the City Loop bus service. This will include
YOUR ROLE: riding the City Loop Bus (on the city loop route) with

Chief Minister Barr and a media convoy. 10 minutes has been
allocated for you to speak.

WHERE TO PARK:

On street parking is available surrounding this location.

WHO WILL MEET YOU:

Name: Emma Thomas, Director General Capital Metro Agency
Phone: (02) 6207 8658
Email: emma.thomas@act.gov.au

ADVISOR ACCOMPANYING YOU:

TBC

ADVISOR ATTENDING:

TBC

Media and representatives from key business and attractions

AUDIENCE:
supportive of the new City Loop.
Chief Minister, Andrew Barr
Minister for Transport Canberra and City Services, Meegan
Fitzharris
VIPs: Minister for Road Safety, Shane Rattenbury

Deputy Chief Minister, Simon Corbell

ANU Deputy Vice-Chancellor, Professor Marnie Hughes-
Warrington

Transport Canberra and City Services Director General, Emma
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Thomas
PAST INVOLVEMENT: N/A
SENSITIVITIES: N/A

ORDER OF CEREMONIES

There is no MC for this event. Chief Minister Barr will open the
event, give a speech and introduce you and invite you to speak.

10.00am:

Services

10.05am:
10.15am:
10.25am:
10.30am:
: City Loop Bus Tour (VIPs and Media)

10.40am

Official launch of Transport Canberra and City

Speech by Chief Minister
Speech by Minister Fitzharris
Speech by Prof Marnie Hughes-Warrington, ANU

Press conference

10.55am(approx.): Alight the City Loop bus at the new
Transport Canberra Information Centre in the City

11am: Inspection of the new Transport Canberra Information

Centre

11.20am:

ENDS

MEDIA:

Media will be in attendance, invitation to media is at
Attachment D.

OUTSTANDING REGULATORY
ISSUES

N/A
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Attachment B: SPEAKING NOTES
Chief Minister Barr

e Today the Government is delivering a transport system that is convenient, efficient,
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
ACT government directorate from 4 July 2016.

e The directorate will be called Transport Canberra and City Services. It will have a
strong focus on ensuring Canberra remains the world’s most liveable city by
providing connected services for the people of Canberra.

e There are many synergies between TAMS and Transport Canberra, and by aligning
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

Minister Fitzharris, Minister for Transport and City Services

e The new Transport Canberra Information Centre in Civic opens today, with
information presented in modern, easily navigated facility. Tourists and bus users
can go there to find information on the current ACTION network, the future light rail
network and Visit Canberra.

e The new logo and branding presents an exciting new direction for integrated
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

e Today the free City Loop bus is introduced to Canberra for the first time. This free
service provides access to all corners of Canberra’s city.

e Six easily distinguished buses will run through the City Loop from 7am each day.
These buses are the first decorated in the new Transport Canberra branding and
colours.
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The City Loop takes customers to areas like Braddon, New Acton, the ANU, Civic,
Northbourne Avenue and the Canberra Centre.

Today we have our first look at the all new Transport Canberra branded MyWay
cards, which have been printed double sided for the first time. The Government is
making more improvements to MyWay system in the near future to make it easier
for users to check their balance and top up.

The government is committed to innovation in public transport. People in Canberra
are already able to access Wi-Fi on some buses through our Wi-Fi trial. We are also
planning a bike rack and electric bus trial to be rolled out later this year.

To plan for Canberra’s growth, reduce congestion and enhance our liveability, we
need to improve our public transport system.

Transport Canberra and City Services will provide connected services for the people
of Canberra.
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Attachment C: MAP
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Attachment E: INVITATION LIST

Internal Email
Emma Thomas, Transport Canberra Director General
Ben Ponton

Jim Corrigan

Cherie Hughes

Anita Perkins

Joel Madden

Elliot Woods

lan McGlinn

Melanie Taylor

David Nicol, A/g Head of Service
Tony Carmichael

Alexander Konovalov

Geoffrey Rutledge

Duncan Edghill

Scott Lyall

Sally Van Alst

Peter Steele

lan Corey

Gordon Elliot

Nikki Pulford

Ministers
Shane Rattenbury, Minister for Road Safety
Simon Corbell, Deputy Chief Minister

External
ACTCOSS, Susan Helyar Director director@actcoss.org.au
ANU Students Association (Other tertiary institutes)
Australiasian Railway Association

Braddon Traders Association

Professor Marnie Hughes-Warrington , ANU Deputy Vice- Penelope Cox

Chancellor [penny.cox@anu.edu.au]
Bus Industry Confederation

Canberra Business Chamber, Robyn Hendry, CEO info@canberrabusiness.com
In the City (previously Canberra CBD limited), Jane Easthope,

CEO

Community Councils

COTA, Jenny Mobbs, Paul Flint, Jane Thomson policy@cotaact.org.au

Department of Infrastructure and Transport, Greg Moxon
HIA, Neil Evans, Executive Director
Light Rail for Canberra




Local Media
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Lonsdale Street Roaster

Monster/Hotel Hotel Chefs

Moxom & Whitney Florists

National Council of Women ACT, ACT Multicultural Council,
Helen Raymond

National Disability Service ACT Division, Stephen Fox, Manager
ACT

Pedel Power, John Armstrong, Executive Officer

People with Disabilities ACT, Robert Altamore, Executive
Officer

Residents Groups

Dianne Collins, Chair Person, Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Island Elected Body

SEE Change

Stephen Byron, Managing Director, Canberra Airport

Study Canberra Student Ambassadors

The Drill Hall Gallery

The Street Theatre

Transport Workers Union

Unions ACT

Youth Coalition, Emma Robertson, Director

Canberra Theatre

Visit Canberra
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
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Transport Canberra Timeline/Checklist

Specs for New web Sliders Erin
Finalise art requirements list with Bec Sal

This week
Finalise in-bus posters Sal
Finalise info centre and in bus screens Sal/Georgie
Draft/start coordinating TC is here comms Sal & Erin
City Loop buses are wrapped Sal
Finalise Loop signage Sal
Book charter Loop bus for launch Sal
- PID/On board displays - TC is coming & City Loop is coming Georgie
- Charter bus (Loop) 27 June Lou/Sal
- Purchase TV and furniture for info centre Lou
- Print bus stop TC signage Lou
- PT/ACTION Staff notice - sharepoint & website is changing Erin
- On-hold message TC is coming (for tomorrow) Access Canberra 28 June G/Janice
Information centre fit out starts (2pm) All
Print A-frames and wedges for City Sal
Finalise City Loop on bus screens and on bus poster/collateral Sal
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- ACTION website new TC website coming/pre-teaser

Erin

- Dotmailer & News Article - that everything is changing (to TC branding) 29 June Kristina/Erin
- Social media TC is coming cover images & post Kristina/E/G
-Your MyWay card is changing (website & social media) Erin

- Info centre fit out continues Sal/Lou

- Check public Access Canberra web links G/lanice

- Info centre fit out continues 30 June Sal/Lou

- Contact MyWay agent notification of TC launch (clarification of existing Georgie
stock/required changes & distribution of new posters) 1 July Kristina

- Distribute beanies and new uniforms Lou

- info centre fit out continues Sal/Lou

- (Sal) All City Loop collateral Sal

- Staff notice everything TC is HERE Sal

- Dotmailer to go out Kristina

- MyWay branding news article/web sliders/FB & Twiter branding Erin/Kristina
- Sharepoint welcome article Erin

- All social media updated new branding & post of TC launch/Loop/Myway ALL — 4 July Kristina

-TC is here on hold phone message — Access Canberra G/lanice

- Poster frames for fleet & MyWay agents updated to TC branding Georgie
-PID displays TC is here & City loop is here Georgie

- City Info Centre advertising screens (TC is here launch & City Loop) Georgie
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launch, Tourist info, In the City info, Light Rail? And Active Travel)

Sal/Georgie
- MyWay social media 6 July Kristina/G
- InterACTION — congratulations on performance results Kristina
- Social Media posts aligning with Education & Awareness Campaign Lead up and after Kristina/G

- On board screens - City Loop (you are on the city
loop)

-TCis here

- MyWay you can use both cards

- TCis here - Poster inside buses A3 portrait
- City Loop A3
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- TC is coming - banner (ACTION) current
transport site

- TCis here - banner (TC site) - specs to come
(ERIN)

- TC site - MyWay cards slider - specs to come
- City Loop for TC site

- Brumbies/Raiders/GWS & Wifi

- Profile & cover - cover for ACTION FB
- Light Rail - cover for FB and profile picture
- Twitter - profile picture/Lightrail and Bus
- FB posts :
- Your new website is coming
- City Loop is here
- TC website is here
- MyWay - FB on the 4th you can use two cards

- Updated ACTION header/footer
- Updated MyWay header/footer

Priority before 1 July/4 July

- Mini interACTION (after 4th July priority)

-TCis here
- Light Rail
- Active Travel
- City Loop

After 4 July priority
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Thompson, Corinne

From: Berry, Louise

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 8:57 AM

To: Woods, Elliot; Madden, Joel; Taylor, MelanieA; Van Aalst, Sally; Hughes, Cherie;
Perkins, Anita; Lewer, Felicity; Virtue, Geoff; Magee, Alexandra

Subject: RE: Launch Action plan - working doc [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: Launch Action Plan.xlsx

No problems, added into the plan as attached within a Stakeholder Engagement/customer Service section. We can
chat about who has availability to help shortly.

From: Woods, Elliot

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 8:38 AM

To: Berry, Louise; Madden, Joel; Taylor, MelanieA; Van Aalst, Sally; Hughes, Cherie; Perkins, Anita; Lewer, Felicity;
Virtue, Geoff; Magee, Alexandra

Subject: RE: Launch Action plan - working doc [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Lou, this looks good.

Just wanted to mention some external consultation/integration for businesses along the City Loop which | will need
help with.

Emma and Ben have asked that all the businesses within arms’ reach of the Loop know what’s happening before the
launch.

This will also mean a TC branded flyer (post 4 July) to go in foyers at Novotel, the Drill Gallery etc.
Not sure where that would sit in this chart, perhaps under Activation?
Thanks,

Elliot.

From: Berry, Louise

Sent: Friday, 24 June 2016 8:08 AM

To: Madden, Joel; Taylor, MelanieA; Van Aalst, Sally; Hughes, Cherie; Perkins, Anita; Lewer, Felicity; Woods, Elliot;
Virtue, Geoff; Magee, Alexandra

Cc: Berry, Louise

Subject: Launch Action plan - working doc [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Morning All,
Please find attached an Action Plan for the Launch day on 4 July.

| plan to work/talk to this from now until the event day and will obviously also prepare running sheets etc shortly
too. If | can get across anything missing or activities/decisions we may have missed — that would be great so | can
work those in.

Please forward to anyone | have missed, or let me know who to include in future. | think for ease of access it will be
best for me to send/update it as | know what is happening and re-email out regularly for updates. We have a week
to go — so it will move fast and freely!
If you see something we should have in there — please do let me know in the morning teleconference or email it to
me as a list etc — then | will include it.
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| am also aware that the ACTION Comms team have their own separate list of activities and although not all included
in the Action Plan, | am across that list in tandem too and its progression.

Thanks
Lou

Louise Berry

Projects and Communications Officer
Capital Metro Agency

ACT Government

Ph: 6205 1645

M: 0422 10 10 15
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Launch Transport Canberra 4 July 2016

Idea Notes Responsibility Status/Actions needed
Internal
lanyards Lou Berry ACT Govt branded. Investigations for avilability underway
30 x Orange Hi-Vis vest with TC logo and CUSTOMER SERVICE title
on the back for Transport Officers etc on the event day to wear Elliot Woods/Lou Berry |processing order, delivey next week
Elliot Woods/Lou Processing order, delivery next week, Distribution to be
Branding Berry/TAMS/Sally Van coordinated morning of 4 July to bus depots and offices/depots
look/apparel Beanies for bus drivers Aalst etc as stocks allow
Elliot Woods/Lou processing order, delivery next week, to be given to drivers at
Berry/Sally Van Aalst/Les |City loop Bus offsite location, and spares taken back to depots on
City loop Caps Gallagher 4 July.
Elliot Woods/Lou
Berry/Sally Van Aalst/Les |Processing order, delivery next week, to be handed to officers
Winter jumper for Customer Service Officers x 2 Gallagher morning of 4 July
Intranet New TCCS Intranet launched CMA/TAMS/ACTION Ongoing - any special comments?
Hampers delivered to each depot or office building containing
Staff personalised card message from Emma "Welcome to TCCS", ACT Email to be sent Friday 24 June by LB to determine quantity and
Engagement Govt lanyards, beanies for those that work outdsoors, food/fruit |Elliot Woods/Lou distribution points etc to allocate costs and purchasing of items
etc. Champions to manage distributions within TAMS, and Exec Berry/Sally Van to develop hampers. LB to work out distribution and who will
also. Aalst/TAMS deliver etc.
Staff Inform all staff of the launch event and timings and that further  |ACTION/CMA/TAMS Coordinated messaging approach and method (email etc) to be
notification info will be released on 4 July Comms determined.
Activation
Events 4 July
Loop Commences at 7am Sally Van Aalst Confirmed

ANU site to be booked

Sally Van Aalst

LB to confirm and contact ANU to commence logistics and event
liaison

City loop Charter Bus booked for ANU

Sally Van Aalst

confirm time of launch please, confirm location of bus to park
and location of media moment, wet weather backjup (marquee
etc?)




ANU - City Loop
Launch
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E-Vite for attendees

Felicity Lewer/TAMS
Comms/Sally Van Aalst,
Mel Taylor

Confirm E-vite as method of distribution and sending day

(suggest no later than Tuesday 28th June), Draft Invite wording, E-
vite design - Bec to create an editable version, so we can insert
text over the background next week while she is away and then
send off, approvals and sending

Media Release

Felicity Lewer/TAMS
Comms/Sally Van Aalst,
Mel Taylor

Draft In Share Point, to be circulated for comment, Who will send
to media and manage media on the day?

VIP/Invite List of attendees - Chief Minister, Minister for
Transport, Vice Chancellor of ANU etc

Felicity Lewer/TAMS
Comms/Sally Van Aalst,
Mel Taylor

list to be confirmed todsay for approval. Felcitiy(? Pending
availability) to re-distribute

Poss inclusion of Study canberra (Speak with Student
Ambassadors) to attend as crowd.

Lou Berry

Lou to engage via ANU etc Friday 24th

Vice Chancellor from ANU in attendance

Sally Van Aalst/Lou Berry

Lou to engage with ANU Friday 24th

Coffee, BBQ Breakfast, Fresh Food Healthy Options Lou Berry confirm not proceeding??

Bus Stop Blade new vinyl cover for ANU Elliot Woods ED to create - Elliot to follow up/confirm

Media Moment infrastructure - banners, lectern, seats, etc Lou Berry confirm equipment with group

Run Sheet for Launch, staff engagement activities etc - manage Lou to develop and circulate draft run sheet Friday/Monday for
the whole week/lead up/day and post launch day activities. Lou Berry the 4th July

Minister
Presence

Minister/s announcement of TCCS Launch at ANU, and then ride
the loop with media and public.

TAMS/CMTEDD Comms

Please confirm time of Luanch as preferred by Minister?

Speech/Talking Points/Liaison on the day

TAMS/CMTEDD/ACTION
Comms

Nominate who will drive this?

Ministerial method of arrival and movements for the launch

arriving to the ANU then catching bus, or arriving on the City
Loop bus - meeting at which depot/EPIC etc and when, how
many travelling with and who? And where they will disembark

Book Minister's diaries

TAMS/CMTEDD Comms

Confirm booking in Minister's Diary and what Ministers are to be
involved?
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Interchanges -
Woden,
Tuggeranong,
Civic,
Belconnen and
Gungahlin

Customer Service Officers at every Interchange on the day of
Launch.

Sally Van Aalst

Please confirm?

Signage/new TC look at each Interchange

Elliot Woods/Lou
Berry/Sally Van Aalst

Window signage and or A frames where no windows at all
Interchanges and branding on info Kiosks. Being designed by ED.
LB needs designs no later than Monday COB for sending to
printer. LB to confirm Friday 24th that if sent Monday they
delivery and install can happen Sunday night 3rd July to early 4th
by 5AM.

Library staff at Civic bus interchange teaching people to download
E-Books onto their tablets to read on the bus.

LIBRARY

LB to confirm attendance with Penny at libraries Friday 24 June -
Libraries indicated 8-10m presence, negotiate for extended
presence for when Minister and media go via city and kiosk on
City loop Bus.

Look and Feel

Northbourne
Adshel Signage

40 x Adshels along Northbourne Corridoor and major inroads to
Canberra have new TCCS branding

Lou Berry/Elliot
Woods/Sally Van Aalst

In design with ED - Elliot to send to LB for sending to Printer COB
Monday, to be installed overnight 3-4th July. In situ by 5am.

Videos Videos release on Social media CMTEDD Status???

Civic LB managing install next week - all in train for completion Sunday
Elliot Woods/Sally Van 3rd July. Cabinet in build, electrican, LB to meet Friday 24th,

Interchange

Kiosk Upgrade

Cosmetic facelift of Kiosk - signhage, painting, cabinet, ipads, tvs,
seating, electrical redistibrution, A frames

Aalst/Property
Group/ED/Lou Berry

Painting and Carpet booked for next week, signage/screens/ipads
activation and set up - Sally

Buses

New Customer Message " Customers are at the heart of
everything we do" for installation in front of the bus

Mel Taylor/Sally Van
Aalst

Bec (?) to design, Mel to provide message, Sally to arrange
printing and install

New TC branded in bus screen messages

Sally Van Aalst

Processing

Digital

Messages for
public

On hold message at Access Canberra and website and social
media notification, dot mailer and mews article, mycway changing
posts, Access Canberra web links

Sally/TAMS/CMA

Sally + Team working on this - needs by anyone else??

New Website

Combined website look for new brand

CMA/TAMS/ACTION

In train. Lead up notification messages, new banner sliders

Social media
Accounts

Complete social media look across the directorate and promoting
the activation events - live tweets etc

CMA/TAMS/ACTION

Sally developing and circulated for comment Thursday 23 -
comments? TAMS involvement?

Branding
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Brand New Transport Canberra and City Services Brand look Elliott Woods
. handed out at Interchanges and at busy park and ride etc

Promotional . ,

Material locations - MyWay card Holders, Thermos', Gloves, MyWay Cards,

Water Bottles, Ear Phones

Elliott Woods/Lou Berry

Bus Services

MYWAY Cards

New Branding look and distribution

Elliot Woods/Sally Van

Aalst

Underway. 50 x Giveaway cards with LB. New cards being
delivered to ANU for selling on the day by Paul Skidmore (sorted)
Other recharge agents to receive some for sale (if customers ask
for them) post launch time 4 July. Re-order required - what is
appetite for natural attrition of existing cards???

City loop Bus |[Unveiled and operational 4 July Sally Van Aalst Buses being wrapped offsite, will be ready
Customer
Experience/
Stakeholder
Engagement
City Loop . . . . . . . . .
. Consultation with businesses along lopp route - notify of it Elliot Woods, Sally Van  [Develop list of stakeholders, draft flyer and print, meet with
neighbours . . . i
coming, flyers in reception lobbys, hotel front deaks etc Aalst stakeholders and post launch on 4 July Deliver flyers.
MvWav Agents Notification of changes coming, new signage/posters, MyWay
yivay Ag Social Media on 4 July Sally Van Aalst in train
Customer

Service Charter

Customer Service Charter - on website

TCCS/Joel Madden

Status? Placement?

Activation
Events Post 4
July

To be determined post 4 july at this time.

CMA/TAMS/Lou Berry
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Thompson, Corinne

From: Berry, Louise

Sent: Friday, 1 July 2016 3:48 PM

To: Thomas, Emma

Cc: Stevens, NicoleF; Kennedy, Sophie; Piromalli, Cynthia; Woods, Elliot; Van Aalst, Sally;

Pulford, Nikki; Edghill, Duncan; Taylor, MelanieA; Berry, Louise; Loughton, Dale;
Anderson-Clift, Chloe; Madden, Joel; Perkins, Anita; Virtue, Geoff; Taylor, MelanieA;
McGlinn, lan; Selmes, Jenny

Subject: FOR YOUR INFORMATION: MC Notes and Run Sheet for Launch Monday
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: TCCS Launch run sheet final.docx; MC Notes - Launch.docx

Hi Emma,

Please find attached the run sheet and some MC notes to assist you on Monday for the Launch event.

At the moment Minister Rattenbury has RSVP’d attendance, but we have not heard from Minister Corbell’s office.
We will provide you with any updates at 8.30-9am Monday before the launch.

If you have any queries, | can be contacted on 0422 10 10 15

The info centre is progressing nicely and | will email images through later this afternoon. TC signage however won't
be installed until Monday morning for the ultimate ‘reveal’ factor and to hide from the public until then as is the
Minister’s preference.

| will also now circulate just the run sheet to all others involved with the event.

Regards

Lou
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MC NOTES — TRANSPORT CANBERRA AND CITY SERVICES LAUNCH

Good Morning Chief Minister Barr, Minister Fitzharris, Minister Rattenbury, Deputy Vice-
Chancellor of ANU Professor Marnie Hughes-Warrington, Distinguished Guests, ladies and
gentlemen, welcome to the launch of Transport Canberra and City Services!

My Name is Emma Thomas, | am the Director General of Transport Canberra and City
Services and | will be your MC for this morning’s event.

I would like to commence proceedings this morning by acknowledging the Traditional
Owners of the land on which we are meeting. | pay my respects to their Elders, past and
present, and the Elders from other communities who may be here today.

It is now my pleasure to welcome Chief Minister Barr to be the first to speak.

[Chief Minister speaks]

Thank you Chief Minister. | would now like to Welcome Minister Meegan Fitzharris, Minister
for Transport Canberra and City Services to make an address.

[Minister Fitzharris Speaks]

Thankyou Minister. As we hold our launch today of Transport Canberra and City Services
and unveil the new City Loop Bus look at the Australian National University Bus Stop. It is my
pleasure to invite Deputy Vice Chancellor Professor Marnie Hughes-Warrington to say a few
words.

[Professor Hughes-Warrington speaks]

Thank you Deputy Vice Chancellor, we are thrilled to have you in attendance today.

| would now like to open the event up to questions from the media?

[press conference]

Thank you to the media, the press conference is now at a close and we move to the next
stage of our event today where we welcome you all to come aboard the City loop Bus for a
tour of the loop and a viewing of the new Transport Canberra Information centre at the
Civic Bus Interchange. The city loop bus will also be available to return you to the ANU
following the viewing at the conclusion of the launch this morning as well.

[Move towards to bus with VIPS and for others to follow. Event staff will assist to move
people on.]



244
MC NOTES — TRANSPORT CANBERRA AND CITY SERVICES LAUNCH

[Bus Ride commences]

[Alight bust at Alinga Street/Civic Bus Interchange/info centre]

[Guests meet Geoff and view Centre]

Event staff can manage anyone needing City Loop bus to return when they are ready.

Event concludes.

ORDER OF CEREMONIES

e 10.00am: Official launch of Transport Canberra and City Services
e 10.05am: Speech by Chief Minister

e 10.15am: Speech by Minister Fitzharris

e 10.25am: Speech by Prof Marnie Hughes-Warrington, ANU

e 10.30am: Press conference

e 10.40am: City Loop bus tour (VIPs and Media)

e 10.55am(approx.): Alight the City Loop bus at the new
Transport Canberra Information Centre in the City

e 1lam: Inspection of the new Transport Canberra Information Centre
e 11.30am: ENDS



LAUNCH ACTIVITIES RUN SHEET
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Event: Transport Canberra and City Services Launch incorporating City Bus Loop

Date: Monday 4 July 2016
Venue: ANU Bus Stop — Cnr Childers Street and Rimmer Street
Time: 10am to 11.30am

Event logistics lead contact: Lou Berry 0422 101 015

KEY MOVEMENTS

Bump in: 9am (Lou — Marquee, Balloons, Collateral, Event lead, Stef — Event Assistance ,Elliot-

Promo Merchandise)

City Loop Bus Arrival: 9.30am (Stationary until all passengers board at end of press conference)

Event Commencement: 10am

Bump Out: 11am (Bus Stop)

Event Concludes: 11.30am (Civic Bus Interchange — Transport Canberra Information Centre)

Time

Notes

0930 all in place for event to commence

Marquee will be set up with a
table with promotional
material and flyers, balloon
decorations

0945 Nikki Pulford to arrive on site

0945 Emma Thomas to arrive on site

0950 Media arrive — Lou Berry to greet and coordinate as required

0950-0955 Nikki Pulford to Meet Minister Meegan Fitzharris, Chief
Minister Andrew Barr, Deputy Vice-Chancellor Marnie Hughes-
Warrington

Estimated time of arrival

0950-0955 Invited guests arrive

Note: standing only, no seating

1000 Event Commences — MC to welcome guests and commence
proceedings

MC — Emma Thomas, Director
General Transport Canberra
and City Services

- Refer to MC Notes

Order of Operations

e 10.00am: Official launch of Transport Canberra and City
Services

e 10.05am: Speech by Chief Minister
e 10.15am: Speech by Minister Fitzharris
e 10.25am: Speech by Prof Marnie Hughes-Warrington, ANU

e 10.30am: Press conference

MC to initiate commencement
of Press Conference

MC to direct and invite guests
to board the bus.

Geoff (Customer Service
Officer) will meet you at
entrance to Customer
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e 10.40am: City Loop bus tour (VIPs and Media)

e 10.55am(approx.): Alight the City Loop bus at the new
Transport Canberra Information Centre in the City

e 1lam: Inspection of the new Transport Canberra Information
Centre

e 11.30am: ENDS
e (City loop bus to return guests to ANU as required.)

Information Centre.

NOTE: Library staff will be in
position near the Customer
Information Centre engaging
with the public about free wifi
and library e-book services.

The City Loop Bus chartered for
the event will remain at the
Information Centre to return
guests to the ANU following
the event if required. Event
staff to manage this with bus
driver and guests.

CONTACT DETAILS

Lou Berry: 0422 10 1015

ACTION Contact: Sally Van Aalst 0416 239 266
Ministerial Contact: Richard Fox 0410 831 993

CMTEDD Contact: Elliot Woods 0499 993 930

Bus Contact: Les Gallagher 0419 403 494

Ministerial Meet and Greet: Nikki Pulford (02) 6205 5466
Cleaning (External @ info centre): Shannon 6207 7138
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

2. That you approve the proposed ANU Bust stop as the location of the launch and the
City Loop tour at Attachment B and Attachment C.
AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

3. That you review the communications material at Attachment D, Attachment E,
Attachment F and Attachment G.

AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

4. That you approve the proposed launch uniform and merchandise options at
Attachment H.

AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

Meegan FitzRarris MLA .............eeeeeeeeeeereeseveneenes soseeeeeseesnnnnns / /

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

Once the media commitments of the launch have concluded, VIP guests and media will be invited to
take the City Loop bus to the new Information Centre for an inspection. The centre has undergone
an entire refit to keep with the Transport Canberra brand. A Customer Service Officer will be on
hand to assist with any questions.

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
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e Branded hats for City Loop drivers
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
e Pens branded

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
*  Opportunity: TBA

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

Background: Libraries across Canberra hold regular story time sessions for children aged
three to five. During story-time sessions librarians read books to the groups.
Opportunity: A story time session at a library where Minister Fitzharris could read to the
children.

Tour of Yarralumla Nursery

Background: The Yarralumla Nursery grows and supplies plant material for ACT Government
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
Subject: Transport Canberra video concept brief

Critical date and reason
23 May 2016 to allow the development of a series of Transport Canberra education and

awareness videos

Recommendations
1. That you note the video concept brief and rationale at Attachment A;
AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

2. That you approve the proposal to create a series of Transport Canberra education and

awareness videos as described in Attachment A. -
AGREED/NOT AGREED/PLEASE DISCUSS

Meegan Fitzharris MLA

Director-General clearance: Ben Ponton, A/g Director-General TAMS
Date: 19 May 2016

Action Officer: Elliot Woods

Phone: 50743

TRIM:
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Transport Canberra video concept

Scope

The purpose of this brief is to propose a series of Transport Canberra videos which
showcase Transport Canberra’s integration, how the network connects modes and how
the system can make life easier for every day ACT residents and visitors.

The proposed videos should be shot without too much interference from text or voice-
overs, but should be able to tell the Transport Canberra story through captivating,
positive imagery of people effortlessly using ACT transport modes as part of their
everyday life.

Format

It is proposed an overarching Transport Canberra clip be made, followed by videos
featuring each specific mode of transport. The clips would be released on the ACT
Government’s social media pages and other digital platforms in the lead up to the launch
on 4 July.

Themes
Themes to be considered while making these clips should include:
e Making life easier ’ ’
e Integration - one ticket, one fare, one network
e Choices
e Family life
e (onvenience
¢ Modern living and innovation

Content
Content recorded for the clips might include: »
e Afamily’s trip to school — begin by walking, mum and dad hop on a tram to get to work
¢ Commuters biking or parking and riding
¢ Bike riders on the glowpath, and other examples of active travel
e Using an app to rideshare, using an app to navigate the city/network
e Detail people’s everyday lives being integrated with public transport — some examples of
this may include people collecting their dry-cleaning, shopping for groceries or visiting a
sports event and then making their way home using public transport and active travel
¢ lllustrate the message of one ticket, one fare, one network.

Resources

Videographer Brett Frawley is currently contracted to produce a series of Active Travel
and Capital Metro videos for the ACT Government, and this brief proposes to engage his
services further.

Brett has already produced a range of high-quality promotional material for the ACT
Government, which have been highly effective in reaching significant audiences via
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social media. His most recent Arboretum clips can be found by following the DropBox
link below.

His ACT Government video work has been featured in the Canberra Times, with feedback
on the Don’t feed the birds video including: "Whoever is making these ACT Government
videos deserves an Oscar. Bravo.”

http://www.canberratimes.com.au/act-news/dont-feed-the-birds-canberras-war-on-
bird-poo—ZOlS1102-gkoi8p.html

Arboretum videos by Brett Frawley:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/72y8g9ionn0d3ca/AAAC3UR-QeGMGrAIUD9x-
MhGa?oref=e
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Thompson, Corinne

From: Konovalov, Alexander

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2016 12:11 PM

To: Madden, Joel

Subject: RE: CMTEDD invites for TC launch 4 July 10am at ANU bus stop [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

That list looks pretty good, | wouldn’t suggest adding/removing anyone.
No idea if Karl would want / is able to attend, but we may want to see if Geoffrey could extend an invite.

Alex

From: Madden, Joel

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2016 11:56 AM

To: Konovalov, Alexander

Subject: CMTEDD invites for TC launch 4 July 10am at ANU bus stop

Hi - thoughts on the following?

Kathy Leigh

Geoffrey Rutledge
David Nicol
Alexander Konovalov
Tony Carmichael
Anita Perkins

Felicity Lewer

Elliot Woods

Joel Madden
Director, Transport Canberra and City Services Establishment

Phone: 620 78861 Mobile: 0412 455 905
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Thompson, Corinne

From: Madden, Joel

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2016 2:23 PM

To: Rutledge, Geoffrey

Cc: Konovalov, Alexander

Subject: Transport Canberra Launch 10am Monday
Hi Geoffrey

TC launch is on Monday morning at 10am at the ANU bus stop on the corner of Childers and Rimmer St. | have put
you and Kathy Leigh on the invite list as well as Alex, Anita, Elliot etc.

Alex suggested Karl may like to attend_. Would you mind passing the details on to him.

Cheers, Joel

Joel Madden
Director, Transport Canberra and City Services Establishment

Phone: 620 78861 Mobile: 0412 455 905
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Thompson, Corinne

From: Madden, Joe

Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2016 5:47 PM

To: Konovalov, Alexander

Subject: Emailing: Emma Thomas video message for staff for start of TCCS
Attachments: Emma Thomas video message for staff for start of TCCS.doc

Launch day message and video 'script’
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| am delighted that we commence today as Transport Canberra and City Services.

Thank you to all those who have had a hand in the lead up to today —there’s been a lot of hard work
involved, and many of you have contributed.

| also acknowledge that times of change can be stressful and | will continue to work with you and
your managers to address any concerns so we can bed the changes down and continue to deliver
great services to Canberrans.

I've been struck by the pride you each take in the services you provide - whether it be about
ensuring our public places are well looked after, making it easy for people to get around or generally
just keeping our city running. | guess this is only natural given you and your families and friends also
rely on these services every day.

Canberra is recognised as the most liveable city in the world with other cities using us as their
benchmark. To keep this title, we need to continually innovate and adapt our ways of working. The
world is changing and new technologies are emerging, and we need to take advantage of these to
continue to provide helpful and connected services to Canberrans.

Providing a highly liveable city is a critical part of attracting investment and ensuring Canberra’s
continued growth and success locally, nationally and internationally.

With that, your new leadership team has been doing a lot of work on setting a vision for our
Transport Canberra and City Services. One part of this was us asking some of you what you thought
our tagline should be. Overwhelmingly, your feedback pointed to Services, Connected, People and
Canberra as the words that resonated most strongly with you.

We have come up with a tagline which sums up why we are together as Transport Canberra and City
Services:

Connected services for the people of Canberra.

| am excited about the possibilities of us working together to deliver even more innovative and
improved services to the Canberra community. | look forward to working with you all.

Word count: 346





